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COMPLAINT

Public Citizen requests that the Federal Election Commission undertake an immediate
investigation into, and enforcement action against, apparent past and potertially on
going contributions in violation of the limitsof the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended, by Quentin Neshitt, aresident of Cincinnati, Ohio, to the Geoffrey
Davis for Congress committee.

Public Citizen also requests that the Federal Election Commission undertake an
immediate investigation into, and enforcement action against, prior and potentially
on-going practices of laundering illegal contributions on behalf of Quentin Neshitt to
the Geoffrey Davis for Congress committee by the following political action
committees (PACs): Family First, Mg ority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans,
MIKE PAC, CarolinaMajority PAC, Milead Fund, and Campaign for Working
Families.

Finally, Public Citizen requests that the Federal Election Commissionundertake an
immediate investigation into whether the Geoffrey Davis for Congress committee
knowingly and willfully solicited or accepted the above- mentiored laundered
contributions in excess of the contribution limits of the Federal Election Campaign
Act of 1971, as amended.

KENTUCKY’S4™ CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT ELECTION

Geoffrey Davisis a candidate for the Republican party nomination to the U.S. House
of Representatives in Kentucky' s openseat race for the 4" Congressional District in
the May 18, 2004, primary election The Geoffrey Davis for Congress committee
[EIN# C00369470], Joe Green (Treasurer), serves asthe principal campaign
committee of the candidate.

Geoffrey Davisis opposed in the 2004 Republican primary election by Kevin L.
Murphy and John Kelly King. Whoever wins the Republican nomination is likely to
face Nick Clooney, the only candidate running for the Democratic nomination, in the
November 2, 2004, general election

As of the April 2004 quarterly reports filed with the Federal Election Commission,
the Geoff Davis for Congress committee had raised total receipts of $1,087,693 and
made total disbursements of $506,922 (including repayment of aloan by the
candidate of $150,827), thus far in the election cycle.

Asof the April 2004 quarterly reports the Kevin Murphy for Congress committee
had raised total receipts of $436,472 (including aloan by the candidate of $89,000)
and made total disbursements of $271,319.

Over the same reporting period, the Vote King for Congress committee had rai sed
total receipts of $17,921 and made tota disbursements of $11,822.



FLOW OF FUNDS FROM QUENTIN NESBITT

0. Quentin Neshitt, Founder and Chairman of Data Processing Sciences, a
communications technology firm based in Cincinnati, Ohio, made atotal of $19,000
in contributions to the Geoff Davis for Congress committee and six federal PACs thus
far in the 2004 election cycle.!

10.  On February 26, 2003, Mr. Nesbitt made two separate contributions of $2,000 each to
the Geoff Davis for Congress committee. One $2,000 contribution was alocated to
Davis primary election, and the second was allocated to Davis general election, for
atotal of $4,000 to Davis campaign — the maximum contribution an individual is
permitted to make to a federal candidate.

11.  Of theremaining federal contributions from Mr. Neshitt, $15,000 was contributed to
six different political action committees, the full amount of which was turned over to
the Geoff Davis for Congress committee by the PACs shortly after receiving the
funds from Mr. Neshitt, usually within nine days or less.

12.  According to the FEC' s records, the six political action committees appear to have re-
routed Mr. Neshitt’s $15,000 in funds according to the following schedule:

Family First—Mr. Nesbitt contributed $5,000 to Family First on March 31, 2003.
On the same day, Family First contributed $5,000 to the Geoff Davis for Congress
committee. Family First received no other contributions that year, and made no
other contributions to candidates or committees. The committee's sole financial
activity in 2003 was to receive $5,000 from Mr. Neshitt and transfer the funds to
the Davis campaign that same day.

Campaign for Working Families— Mr. Neshitt contributed $2,000 to Campaign
for Working Families on April 28, 2003, and $3,000 on June 10, 2003. Nine days
later, on June 19, 2003, Campaign for Working Families contributed $5,000 to the
Geoff Davis for Congress committee.

Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans (MIKER) and MIKE PAC — Mr.
Neshitt contributed $1,000 to MIKER and $1,000 to MIKE PAC on September
23, 2003. Both committees share the same treasurer, Mark Valente |11, and the
same mailing address. Seven days later, on September 30, 2003, MIKER
contributed $2,000 to the Davis campaign.

CarolinaMajority PAC — Mr. Nesbitt also contributed $2,000 to the Carolina
Majority PAC on September 23, 2003. The Carolina Majority PAC has the same
treasurer and mailing address as MIKER and MIKE PAC. Seven days later, on

! In addition to Quentin Neshitt’ s $4,000 in direct contributions to the Geoff Davis for Congress committee

and another $15,000 to federal PACS and leadership committees in the 2004 election cycle, Mr. Neshitt also made a
total of $3,000 in campaign contributions to the following federal candidates: Rep. Bob Barr ($500 on 5/01/03), Sen.
Bill McCollum ($500 on 4/14/03), Portman for Congress committee ($1,000 on 1/20/04), Robinson for Congress
($500 on 6/23/03), and Marvin Scott for U.S. Senate ($500 on 9/02/03)
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September 30, 2003, the Carolina Majority PAC contributed $2,000 to the Davis
campaign.

Milead Fund — Mr. Neshitt contributed $1,000 to the Milead Fund on September
23, 2003, the same day that he made contributions to MIKER, MIKE PAC, and
the Carolina Magjority Fund, with which Milead shares the same mailing address.
Seven days later, on September 30, 2003, the Milead Fund contributed $1,000 to
the Geoff Davis for Congress committee, the same day that the other PACs that
had received Mr. Neshitt’s funds on September 23 funds contributed the same
amount to the Davis campaign.

In al, Mr. Neshitt appears to have been accountable for $19,000 in direct and indirect
contributions to the Geoff Davis for Congress committee in 2003.

FINANCIAL ACTIVITY OF THE SIX PACs

Family First. 4288 Armstrong Boulevard, Batavia, Ohio 45103 [C00335364].
Timothy Dodds, Treasurer.

Family First is a political committee originally founded in 1998 by Timothy Dodds as
agroup to support or oppose candidates for state and federal office based on
conservative religious views on abortion and family issues.
[http://www.familyfirstpac.com/]

In the 2004 election cycle (as of the March 31, 2004 reporting period), total receipts
of Family First amounted to $5,000 — all from Mr. Nesbitt — and total contributions
by Family First to candidates amounted to $5,000. Both the receipt of $5,000 from
Mr. Neshitt and the committee contribution of $5,000 to the Geoff Davis for
Congress committee occurred on March 31, 2003. The only other financia activity
reported by the committee in 2003 was $6 in operating expenditures for each
quarterly reporting with the FEC ($6.20 for the October 2003 quarterly filing), for a
total of $24.20 in operating expenses. Mr. Neshitt’s contribution was the first the
political committee had received in 15 months, since December 20, 2001. As of
March 31, 2004, Family First had not received any contributions from any other
source since Mr. Nesbitt’s contribution.

Campaign for Working Families, 2800 Shirlington Road, Suite 605, Arlington,
Virginia, 22206 [C00325076]. Amy R. Myers, Treasurer.

Gary Bauer formed Campaign for Working Families (CWF) in 1996 to represent the
interests and values of America’s traditional familiesin the political arena. Campaign
for Working Familiesdescribes itself as a non-partisan political action committee
dedicated to electing pro-family, pro-life and pro-free enterprise candidates to federal
and state offices. [ http://www.cwfpac.com/mission.htm)

In the 2004 election cycle (as of the April 16, 2004 reporting period), total receipts of
Campaign for Working Families amounted to $708,369, total expenditures amounted
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to $416,651, withtotal contributiors to federal candidates amounting to $16,500.
CWF has so far made contributions to only five Republican candidates in the 2004
election cycle, including a $5,000 contribution to the Geoff Davis for Congress
committee on June 19, 2003 — nine days after receiving the second installment of
Quentin Neshitt's $5,000 contribution Most of the committee’s support for
candidates has been in the form of independent expenditures.

Milead Fund, P.O. Box 65796, Washington, D.C., 20035 [C00377663]. Mark
Brenner, Treasurer.

Milead Fund was formed as a leadership PAC for Rep. Peter Hoekstra (R-Mich.). It
shares the same post office box with the Majority Initiative to Keep Electing
Republicans, MIKE PAC, and Carolina Mgjority PAC, described below.

In the 2004 election cycle (as of March 31, 2004), total receipts of Hoekstra's Milead
Fund amounted to $10,855, total expenditures amounted to $14,923, with total
contributions of $13,500 to Republican federal candidates, including the $1,000
contribution to the Geoff Davis for Congress committee on September 30, 2003. The
Milead Fund received a contribution from Quentin Nesbitt of $1,000 on September
23, 2003.

Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans, P.O. Box 65796, Washington,
D.C. 20035 [C00370791]. Mark Vaente I, Treasurer. MIKE PAC, P.O. Box
65796, Washington, D.C. 20035 [C00383422], Mark Valente |11, Treasurer.

Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans (MIKER) and MIKE PAC are
leadership PACs for Rep. Mike Rogers (R-Mich.) and Rep. Mike Ferguson (R-N.J.),
respectively. They share the same post office box with Milead Fund and Carolina
Majority PAC, and share the same treasurer with Carolina Majority PAC. MIKER has
had total receipts of $217,405 thus far in the 2004 election cycle, and total
expenditures of $145,563, including $59,250 in contributions to Republican
candidates. MIKE PAC has had total receipts in the 2004 election cycle of $70,223
and total expenditures of $57,278, most of which took the form of contributions to
Republican candidates. Quentin Neshitt contributed $1,000 to MIKER and $1,000 to
MIKE PAC on Sept. 23, 2003, his only contributions to both PACs. On September
30, 2003, MIKER gave $2,000 to Geoff Davis for Congress. The PACs only other
contribution to Davis had beenover ayear earlier, on September 17, 2002, and they
have made no other contributiors to Davis in the six months since the 2003
contribution.

Mark Valente Il is a Republican political consultant and lobbyist. Mr. Vaente's
lobbying firm, Valente Lake Lopatin & Schulze, was founded in 1998. In addition to
serving as treasurer for Rep. Mike Rogers and Rep. Mike Ferguson’s leadership
PACs, Mr. Vaente also serves as treasurer for former Senator and current Energy
Secretary Spencer Abraham’s (R-Mich) leadership PAC — Fund for American
Opportunity — and Rep. Joe Wilson's (R-S.C.) leadership PAC — CarolinaMagjority
PAC.
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Carolina Majority PAC, P.O. Box 65796, Washington, D.C. 20035 [C00376756].
Mark Valente |1, Treasurer.

Carolina Mgority PAC is aleadership PAC for Rep. Joe Wilson (R-S.C.). It shares
the same post office box with Milead Fund, MIKER, and MIKE PAC, and the same
treasurer with MIKER and MIKE PAC.

CarolinaMagjority PAC has raised $60,038 in the 2004 election cycle (as of March 31,
2004) and spent $46,667, of which $31,500 was spent in the form of contributions to
Republican candidates. Mr. Neshitt contributed $2,000 to the Carolina Mgjority PAC
on September 23, 2003, the only contribution received by the PAC in two months
before and after, from July 24 to December 6, 2003. On September 30, 2003, the PAC
gave $2,000 to Geoff Davis for Congress.

CONCLUSION: INDICATIONSOF LAUNDERED CONTRIBUTIONS

All donations made by Quentin Nesbitt in 2003 to nortconnected political
committees and leadership PACs so far in the 2004 election cycle — amounting to
$15,000 — appear to have been routed into the campaign coffers of the Geoff Davis
for Congress committee. An additional $4,000, the maximum contribution for an
individual, was given by Quentin Nesbitt directly to the Davis campaign.

The evidence of deliberate money laundering by Quentin Nesbitt, with the knowledge
and cooperation of Family First, Campaign for Working Families, Milead Fund,
MIKER, MIKE PAC and Carolina Mgjority PAC, comes in severa forms:

Family First appears to have served no other purpose, and showed no other
financial activity, than to launder $5,000 from Quentin Neshitt to the Geoff Davis
for Congress committee.

The exact amounts donated by Quentin Neshitt to all the political action
committees cited above were transferred to the Geoff Davis campaign by the
PACs.

All but one of the transfers by these PACs to the Davis campaign occurred within
nine days or less after receipt of the donations from Quentin Neshitt.

Four of the seven donations from Quentin Neshitt to the political action
committees occurred on the same day (September 23, 2003) and were routed from
the political action committees to the Davis campaign on the same day
(September 30, 2003).

Four of the political committees are closely associated, sharing the same post
office box, with three sharing the same treasurer as well.

All of the political committees are affiliated with the conservative religious
movement, as is Quentin Neshitt.



31.  The evidence summarized above strongly indicates that Mr. Neshitt’ s contributions
were “earmarked” for Geoff Davis for Congress within the meaning of 11 C.F.R.
110.6(b). Because such earmarked contributions are contributions from the
individua to the candidate, 11 C.F.R. 110.6(a), they apply toward the limit applicable
to Mr. Neshitt’ s individual contributions to Geoff Davis for Congress for the 2004
election cycle, and cause those contributions to exceed the limit substantially.

32.  Tothe extent they were earmarked contributions under 11 C.F.R. 110.6, Mr. Neshitt's
contributions to the political committees identified above were required to be reported
by those committees under 11 C.F.R. 110.6(c). The committees' reports for the
relevant periods do not identify Mr. Neshitt’s contributions as having been earmarked
for Geoff Davis for Congress as required by the Commission’s regulations.

33.  Theevidence also strongly indicates that the $15,000 in payments described above
were contributions by Mr. Neshitt to Geoff Davis for Congress in the name of others
(namely, the political committees identified above) within the meaning of 11 C.F.R.
110.4, as they were all made in the name of the political committees rather than Mr.
Neshitt. It therefore appears that Mr. Neshitt violated the prohibition on contributions
made in the name of another set forth in 11 C.F.R. 110.4(b)(i), and that the political
committeesinvolved violated 11 C.F.R. 110.4(b)(ii) and (iii) by permitting their
names to be used for such a contribution and assisting in the making of such a
contribution.

34. If the Geoff Davis for Congress committee knew of the activities described above, its
acceptance and/or solicitation of the contributions in question may have violated 10
C.F.R. 110.9 and/or 11 C.F.R. 110.4(b)(iv).

35. Public Citizen therefore strongly urges the Federal Election Commission to carry out
its investigative and enforcement responsibilities against violations of federal
campaign finance law by Quentin Nesbitt, Family First, Campaign for Working
Families, Milead Fund, MIKER, MIKE PAC, CarolinaMagjority PAC, and their
treasurers, and to undertake prompt investigation into the possibility of any
additional, related violations that may be indicated by a full review of the laundering
of campaign contributions by Mr. Nesbitt and these political committees.

Respectfully Submitted,

Frank Clemente Scott Nelson Craig Holman

Director Attorney Legidative Representative
Public Citizen Public Citizen Public Citizen

Congress Watch Litigation Group Congress Watch

215 PennsylvaniaAve, SE 1600 20™ Street, N.W. 215 Pennsylvania Ave, SE

Washington, D.C. 20003 Washington, D.C. 20009 Washington, D.C. 20003
202-454-5190 202-588-7724 202-454-5182



Verification
The complainants listed below hereby verify that the statements made in the attached
Complaint are, upon their information and beliefs, true.

Sworn to pursuant to 18 U.S.C. 1001.

For Complainant

Frank Clemente
Director
Public Citizen’s Congress Watch

Scott Nelson
Attorney
Public Citizen Litigation Group

Craig Holman
Legidative Representative
Public Citizen’s Congress Watch

Sworn and subscribed before me
This day of April, 2004.

Notary Public
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Federal Contributions by Quentin Nesbitt



Quentin Nesbitt Campaign Contributions

date recipient amount
08/20/02|Barr-Barr for Congress $500
05/01/03|Barr-Friends oF Bob Barr $500
03/30/99|Bauer for President 2000 Inc. $1,000
03/30/98|Black America's PAC $250
10/20/98|Black America's PAC $250
03/04/97|Boehner-Friends of John Boehner $1,000
02/10/98|Boehner-Friends of John Boehner $1,000
02/22/99|Boehner-Friends of John Boehner $1,000
03/22/00|Boehner-Friends of John Boehner $1,000
06/20/02|Bryant-Ed Bryant for US Senate Inc $1,000
09/06/00|Campaign for Working Families $1,000
12/18/00|Campaign for Working Families $1,000
12/12/01|Campaign for Working Families $500
02/12/02|Campaign for Working Families $5,000
04/29/03|Campaign for Working Families $2,000
06/10/03|Campaign for Working Families $3,000
09/23/03|Carolina Majority PAC $2,000
01/22/98|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $1,000
09/03/98|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $1,000
03/19/99|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $1,000
06/08/00|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $500
06/08/00|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $500
06/08/00|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $1,000
03/20/02|Chabot-Steve Chabot for Congress $1,000
03/28/02|Davis-Geoff Davis For Congress $250
05/15/02|Davis-Geoff Davis For Congress $250
10/16/02|Davis-Geoff Davis For Congress $1,000
02/26/03|Davis-Geoff Davis For Congress $2,000
02/26/03|Davis-Geoff Davis For Congress $2,000
02/27/97|Dewine for US Senate (Richard Michael Dewine) $1,000
04/17/00|Dewine for US Senate (Richard Michael Dewine) $1,000
12/02/99|Family First $1,000
03/31/03|Family First $5,000
08/22/00|Glenn-Friends of Dylan Glenn $250
03/28/02|Hutchinson for Senate (Tom Hutchinson) $300
09/30/99|Keyes 2000 Inc $1,000
09/15/00|Keyes 2000 Inc $500
08/09/00]|Lazio 2000 Inc. (Rick Lazio) $2,000
09/02/00|Lazio 2000 Inc. (Rick Lazio) -$1,000
09/02/00]|Lazio 2000 Inc. (Rick Lazio) $1,000
09/23/03|Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans Fund $1,000
04/07/99|McCain 2000 Inc (John McCain) $250
07/22/99|McCain 2000 Inc (John McCain) $750
05/17/00|McCollum-Bill McCollum for US Senate $250
04/14/03|McCollum-Bill McCollum for US Senate $500
09/23/03|Mike-PAC $1,000
09/23/03|Milead Fund $1,000
09/07/00|National Republican Congressional Committee Contribution $5,000
10/17/02[National Republican Congressional Committee Contribution $7,500
08/29/00|Ohio State Republican Party $1,000
10/28/02|Perkins for Senate (Anthony Richard Perkins) $1,000
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Family First Financial Activity
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Quentin Nesbitt Campaign Contributions

02/13/98|Portman for Congress Committee (Robert J. Portman) $1,000
02/22/00|Portman for Congress Committee (Robert J. Portman) $1,000
08/27/01|Portman for Congress Committee (Robert J. Portman) $1,000
03/05/02|Portman for Congress Committee (Robert J. Portman) $1,000
01/20/04|Portman for Congress Committee (Robert J. Portman) $1,000
03/25/98|Republican Finance Committee of Hamilton County $600
06/26/03|Robinson for Congress (Vernon Lucius Robinson) $500
09/02/03]Scott-Marvin Scott for US Senate $500
09/01/00|Senior Power Campaign Committee DBA Gray PAC $500
10/04/02|Turner for Congress (Mike Turner) $250
03/03/97|Voinovich for Senate Committee (George Voinovich) $1,000
01/28/98|Voinovich for Senate Committee (George Voinovich) $500
06/19/00|Voinovich for Senate Committee (George Voinovich) $1,000
02/23/98|Williams-A Lot of People Want Gex 'Jay' Williams in Congre $200
04/28/98|Williams-A Lot of People Want Gex 'Jay' Williams in Congre $300
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Campaign for Working Families Financial Activity



FEC Disclosure Report Search Results Page 1 of 18
Presented by the Federal Election Commission
Committees And Candidates Supported/Opposed

CAMPAIGN FOR WORKING FAMILIES

Party: No Associated Party

2800 SHIRLINGTON ROAD SUITE 605
ARLINGTON, Virginia 22206

Recipient's Name Date Amount Image Number
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURE AGAINST THE CANDIDATE
|SIMPSON, MICHAEL KEITH l05/15/1998|| 10136.00] 98033193348 |
|SIMPSON, MICHAEL KEITH 07/01/1998|| 2259.00| 98033480956
INDEPENDENT EXPENDITURE ON BEHALF OF A CANDIDATE

|IBORDONARO, TOM l12/09/1997|| 93500.00] 98032580096 |
|IBORDONARO, TOM 02/09/1998|| 61620.00| 98032883247
|IBORDONARO, TOM 02/11/1998|| 25003.00| 98032883247
BORDONARO, TOM 03/02/1998|| 15000.00 98033044948
IBOXER. BARBARA l1027/1908|| 29700.00] 98034041749 |
BRYANT. EDWARD G 07/22/2002|| 8000.00| 22991632713
IBUNNING, JM 10/13/1998| 40000.00| 98033832217
|BUSH, GEORGE W [10/24/2000|| 23075.00] 20036544526 |
CHENOWETH, HELEN P 10/27/1998| 10000.00| 98034041749
FAIR. MICHAEL L 06/19/1998|| 28520.00| 98033382173
|FAIR. MICHAEL L 07/01/1998|| 1049.00| 98033480956
FITZGERALD, PETER G l10/21/1998]| 46585.00] 99034800054
|FITZGERALD, PETER G 08/24/1999|| 2000.00| 20035093836
FITZGERALD. PETER G 09/13/1999|| 5100.00| 20035093836
GEROW, CHARLIE 05/06/1998|| 24688.00| 98033193348
|HOSTETTLER, JOHN N l10/27/1998|| 9945.00| 98034041749 |
INGLIS, ROBERT D 10/13/1998| 25000.00| 98033832217
ROSKAM, PETER 02/19/1998|| 10584.00| 98032883247

| I I | |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004




FEC Disclosure Report Search Results Page 1 of 8
Presented by the Federal Election Commission
Individuals Who Gave To This Committee
Whose L ast Name Begins With The Letter 'N'
CAMPAIGN FOR WORKING FAMILIES
Party: No Associated Party
2800 SHIRLINGTON ROAD SUITE 605
ARLINGTON, Virginia 22206
The query you have chosen matched 133 individual contributions.
| Contributor || Address || Date ||Amount|| Employer/Occupation || I mage Number |
| CONTRIBUTIONS FROM AN INDIVIDUAL |
NABINGER PALMER
DONALD AK 99645 10/26/1998|| 200.00 PALMER AK 98034041589
NAEGELE NAPLES
ROBERT L 34108 06/02/1997|| 1000.00 SELF-EMPLOYED 97032084023
NAEGELE NAPLES
ROBERT O JR 02/27/1998|| 1000.00 SELF EMPLOYED 98032883202
MR FL 34108
NANIGIAN SAN DIEGO
PETERB CA 92131 10/07/1998|| 250.00 SCPMG 98033832129
NASH.BRAD || "ORTIYERS lo6/15/1998| 250.00) STATE FARM INSURANCE 98033382131
NEAL LITCHFIELD PK
THOMAS MR A7 85340 08/16/1999|| 250.00 20035093750
NEAL LITCHFIELD PK
THOMAS MRS A7 85340 08/16/1999|| 250.00 20035093750
NEAL INCLINE
TOBIANNE VILLAGE 07/07/1997|| 500.00 98032580888
- NV 89451
NEAL INCLINE
TOBIANNE VILLAGE 10/30/1997|| 1200.00 98032580888
— NV 89451
NEAL
TOBIANNE INCLINE 04/17/1998|| 500.00 98033122281
— VILLAGE

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/

4/21/2004



FEC Disclosure Report Search Results Page 2 of 8
|_Nveost | [ | [ |
NEAL INCLINE
TOBIANNE VILLAGE  ||03/12/1999|| 1000.00 99034690710
— NV 89451
NEAL LITCHFIELD PK
THOMAS MR A7 85340 10/08/2002|| 500.00 22992473496
NEASE ARCADIA NEW YORK LIFE
ROBERT L CA 01006 |05/26/1998] 200.00 INSURANGE COMPAN 98033193309
NEIL SON YANKTON
DIANNE <D 57078 02/02/2000|| 250.00 20035362691
NEILSON YANKTON
DIANNE SD 57078 11/30/1999|| 500.00 20035093710
NEIL SON YANKTON
ALTAMONTE
25;%?;8 £ SPRNGS 10/17/1998|| 250.00 08034041592
— FL 32714
NEL SON CEDAR RAPIDS CEDAR RAPIDS MEDICAL
DONALD A A 52403 09/08/1998|| 1200.00 EDUCATION 98033831947
NEL SON NEW YORK
EIL EEN NY 10024 ||09/08/1998| 250.00 HOMEMAKER 08033831946
NEL SON SAINT LOUIS
MARY V MO 63141 ||01/11/1999]| 1000.00 HOMEMAKER 99034690692
NEWPORT
NN BEACH  [05/10/2000] 300.00 20035681132
I CA 92663
NORTH
H(E)E?AOA'\'C MANKATO  |(03/23/1998| 250.00 08033044892
B MN 56003
NEL SON WEST PALM
BEACH 03/26/1998|| 225.00 EDWARDS & ANGEL 98033044870
REGINA C
FL 33411
NEL SON EDINA
ROBERT L MN 55435 [[12/03/1997|| 200.00 RETIRED 98032580829
NEL SON EDINA
ROBERT L MN 55435  ||06/05/1998| 200.00 RETIRED 08033382131
NEL SON EDINA
ROBERT L MR MN 55435  [02/20/1998|| 200.00 RETIRED 98032883210
DONALD A E || CEDPARRAPIDS 010 oll 500,00 CEDAR RAPIDS MEDICAL 22992051062
MR IA 52403 ' EDUCATION/EDU LLZIED 0
NEL SON NORTH
NORMA C MANKATO  |(01/24/2003|| 500.00 RETIRED/RETIRED 23991565057
MRS, MN 56003
NEMANN TEMPERANCE
ANNETTE E M1 48182 12/31/2001| 2500.00 22990353212
I I I I | I I
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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NENNINGER, | OAK PARK
NN oy |[10/05/1998] 200,00  DYNAMIC SECURITY 98033832131
NEPERMANN ELGIN
P Conlos  [[03/23/1998] 250.00 98033044895
NESBITT CINCINNATI
TN O aenan (1211872000} 1000.00 21036823197
NESBITT CINCINNATI
DUENTIN O aena  [[1211272001| 500,00 22990353212
NESBITT CINCINNATI
e O aenan - [l0910672000)| 1000.00 20036312444
NESBITT
NESBITT CINCINNATI DATA PROCESSING
QMLFJQEINTIN O aeas |02/12/2002] 5000.00 A ENOES G 22990555655
NESBITT CINCINNATI DATA PROCESSING
QUENTINMR.| OH4s224 |[06/10/2003) 300000} o ENCES CORPICHAL 23901565058
NESBITT CINCINNATI DATA PROCESSING
OUENTINMR. |  OH4s224  [04/29/2003) 2000.00) g~ ENCES CORPICHAL 23991565058
NEU.ROGER || KIRKWOOD
n ey |losiosr008] 250,00 98033831947
NEULAND RANCHO
SANTA MARGA |[05/16/1997( 1000.00] NEULAND & NORDBERG 97032084023
L ORRAINE
CA 92688
RANCHO
NEULAND ATTORNEY/NEULAND &
NEREAND: ll SANTAMAR [|12/31/2001] 1000.00 i e 22990353213
LORRAINE A CA 92688
NEULAND RANCHO
SANTA MAR |[1/10/1997| 500.00] NEULAND & NORDBERG 98032580904
LORRAINE A
CA 92688
RANCHO
NEULAND ATTORNEY/NEULAND &
Seans o | SANTAMAR - |10/31/2002] 1500.00 e 22993002193
CA 92688
NEUMANN PITTSBURGH
NELNMA [ BURGH 1l11/00/1998] 1000.00 98034041592
NEUMANN PITTSBURGH
Ve sy [l08/28/1998] 250,00 98033570340
NEUMANN PITTSBURGH
VTN s [[10/30/2000] 1000.00 20036544441
NEUMANN
NEUMANN -~ e\ pERANCE PROFESSIONAL GRP MGMT
'\A/INR g ETTEE Vg |[12/31/2002] 50000 A 23990227114
NEWBERG. |GRAND RAPIDS HEARTWOOD
=S o [[0/13/1999] 300,00 a2 99034690679
NEWBERG. |GRAND RAPIDS HEARTHWOOD
NEWBERG, \ND SAPIDS 0g/20/1998] 200,00 CIEARTHVIOOD 98033570340
NEWSOM TUSCALOOSA
N e A 111/02/1998) 1000.00 98034041593
| | I | |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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AT OGLETHORPE |06/29/1968] 250,00 98033382132
FHILIPT.R GA 30742
nicK JAMES | S5O0 10201008 s00.00| TV SERVICESIADIVORTU | 9534041504
%EM R ame"  [l09r24/1998]| 50000 98033831948
SHELDON S JOLIET — loo/19/1908| 250.00 98032883212
o IL 60435
mCOLAY L B oy 02/10/1999] 340.00| KARNUT PRODUCTS CO 99034690673
L B | B g |[03/26/1998 225,00 98033044882
mm EL || BIRMINOIAM lo7/20/1909] 250.00| KARNUT PRODUCTS CO 20035093691
ST o bty |[10/07/1997]] 1200.00 98032580830
L e o |l02110/1999)| 1800.00 99034690683
ST Hoh oo [l09/08/11998] 250,00 98033831949
A Lt |[10r2611998] 200,00 98034041594
NITZ, A J PRI =T lo1/08/2001] 500,00 21990358427
NITZ, A J PRI ORT 1273172001 1000.00 22990353213
NITZ, A J R oaor | [10/1512001] 400,00 22990353213
NITZ, A J R oeor | loor18/1998] 1000.00 UNIV OF KY 98033831949
NITZ, A ] oo lo5/29/2001 1000.00 21990358428
NITZ AIMR | T ORT ll06/28/2000( 500.00 20035901268
NITZ AIMR | TRANS ORT l10/05/2000] 500,00 20036384957
NTZ AIMR | TR 01/07/2000( 500.00 20035290062
NITZ AIMR || TRANKFORT ing01/1909]| 500.00 FRANKFORT KY 99034690666
KY 40601
NTZ AIMR || FRANS ORT llo2/12/1008 500,00 UNIV OF KY 98032883204
NITZ. A JMR FRP?YNEOZS?T 09/24/1999| 500.00 20035093679
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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NITZ, AL R oeor 1273172008 500,00 24990495164
NITZ. AL oo loor22/2003 500,00 24990495163
NITZ A JMR FR}?YNEOZ(ODF 05/29/2002|| 1000.00 22091141547
NITZ A JMR FR?YNEOZS?T 10/08/2002]| 1000.00 20092473497
W R oaor | (0512012008 500.00| HOMEMAKER/HOMEMAKER|| 23991565058
Q XLDORALD | FRISD  |loorisr2008] 1000.00 24990495164
L RONALD e 127312001 250,00 22990353214
L DONALD | PRISCO [losr2s12002{ 500,00 22990770336
NIXON, GARY | \eOobO ll06/17/1998]| 20000 LEVEL RIDE MFG 98033382132
Hg S [l0ar2711998| 225,00 HOMEMAKER 98033122281
SeLE ORooavs  |05/01/1998( 225.00| PLYWOOD MILL WORKER 98033193309
oETeE, | A s> (0310571007 100,00 OF-VITE & POLPECONS 97032000828
e ™ e [08/31/2000| 00,00 PE-VITE S POLDECONS 20036061138
e | ™ e [o8ios/1007| 500,00 PE-VITE S FOUDECONS 98032580837
e | ™ > [05i0a/1008| 250,00 PE-VITE S FOUDECONS 98033193310
ETat: | M e [0705/2000| 20000| PE-VITE S FOUDECONS 20035973173
BETat: | M e [l07/08/1999)| 100000 CONSULTANT 20035093714
e | " Caons | ovosiages| s00.00| PEVITE & FOUDE CONS 98032833511
e | ™ e 0411972000 1000.00 PE-VITE & FOLDECONS 20035622743
Ei;{;éﬁém LAIE FOREST 1213172001 250,00 CONSILIANTIOELVITE & 22990353215
EEFIEEEEJ LAKE FOREST 1213172001 250,00 CONSILTANTIOELVITE & 22990353215
TERRENGE ) | LAKE FOREST [L0LV2001) 250.001 o A TDELVITE & 2290353214
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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MR | ILeooss || | I TOUDE CONS GR | |
NOETZEL

LAKE FOREST CONSULTANT/DELVITE &
WI\;IIERRSRENCE J CEFOREST l10/11/2001) 250,00 SULTANTIDELYL 22990353214
NOETZEL

NOETZEL LAKE FOREST CONSULTANT/DELVITE &

'II\'/II?QRRENCE J CE e OeST ll02/08/2002]| 50000 P OULE Cons o 22990555655
NOHLE LISLE
= N aarer  [[10/26/1008] 200,00 ENSCO INC 98034041595
NOHLE LISLE
NOHLE. R 21572000 70000 20035362686
NOHLE LISLE
T N a5ver (0970871998 120000 ENSCO INC 98033831949

OKLAHOMA

NOLEN., JUNE CITY 05/18/1998| 300.00 RETIRED 98033193310

OK 73120
NOLTE WICHITA CESSNA AIRCRAFT
NOLTE. | WiCHITA  |lozrosi2001] 500.00 A SIRCE 21990358428
NOLTE WICHITA
SRV e |1vosr1998| 50000 CESSNA AIRCRAFT CO 98034041595
NOLTE WICHITA
NOLTE. | WICHITA  |05/11/1908| 50000  CESSNA AIRCRAFT CO 98033193310
NOLTE WICHITA
SRVITXY N iatboe  [05/13/1999] 500.00|  CESSNA AIRCRAFT CO 99034690697
NOONAN.V J | DELPHOS

a Sy lo23r1998) 225,00 RETIRED 98033044878
NORBO BOTHELL
S NEA| A beors  |[10/30/1998] 500001  AA PRODUCTION INC 98034041596
NORBO BOTHELL
R NEA| A beors  |[09/08/1998] 500.001  AA PRODUCTION INC 98033831950

HUNTERSVILLE
NORKUS. JEEF 02/24/1997| 300.00 IBM 97032000828
NC 28078
HUNTERSVILLE

?ORKUS' JEFF 01/15/2002| 400.00 PLANNING/IBM 22990436511

J NC 28078
HUNTERSVILLE

’J\'ORKUS' JEFE 10/02/1998| 200.00 IBM 98033832133

8 NC 28078
HUNTERSVILLE

TORKUS' JERE 01/31/2000| 500.00 20035290061

8 NC 28078
HUNTERSVILLE

?ORKUS' JEFE 10/31/2000{ 400.00 20036544446
8 NC 28078
NORKUS, 2l HUNTERSVIL L El09/27/1999] 450,00 20035093654

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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N
NC 28078

HUNTERSVILLE
TORKUS' JERE 12/08/1997|| 200.00 IBM 98032580755
s NC 28078

HUNTERSVILLE
?ORKUS' JEFE 05/09/1998 250.00 IBM 98033193310
8 NC 28078

HUNTERSVILLE
\W’ﬁ 03/15/2002| 200.00 PLANNING/IBM 22990770336
IR, NC 28078
NORTHUP PENSACOLA
e N eos " [[10102/2000] 500.00 HOUSE PAINTER 20036384954
NOVAK BETHEL PARK
St e o [l05/15/1998]  300.00 GADLESK! INS 98033193311
NOVAK BETHEL PARK
St e o lloo/os/1998]  300.00 GADLESKI INS 98033831950
NOVAK BETHEL PARK
T e o llo3/18/1998] 250,00 GADLESKI INS 98033044853
NOVARRO ALHAMBRA REAL ESTATE
e A 1012172908 200,00 Rt AT 98034041596
NOVARRO ALHAMBRA REAL ESTATE
e APNRA lo7r2ai1997) 200,00 AT 98032580894
NOVARRO ALHAMBRA REAL ESTATE
STV o oty |[12/04/1008| 200.00 R AT 99034264184
NOVARRO ALHAMBRA REAL ESTATE
e SAPMEA |ov26r1909) 30000 e aAs 99034690713
NOVARRO ALHAMBRA REAL ESTATE
OVl LHAMBRA  lo4/07/1008| 200,00 REAL ESTATE 98033122282
NOVARRO ALHAMBRA
A ANERA horara999] 200,00 20035093757
NUNNALLY. | GLENBROOK
N NNALLY CINSROOK  lo4r21/1908| 200,00 HOMEMAKER 98033122282
NUNNALLY. | GLENBROOK
SCORNEY SIloraok lo7iosi1998| 20000 HOMEMAKER 98033480916
NUNNALLY. | GLENBROOK
SCORTSEY CIor oo l1or0711998| 20000 HOMEMAKER 98033832133
NUSSBAUM. | FORT WAYNE
SYTRRTS e = 1103072000 200.00| FINANCIAL CONSULTANT 20036544462
NUSSBAUM. || FORT WAYNE
SYTRATR e \© l08/25/1998]| 200.00| FINANCIAL CONSULTANT 98033570341
NUSSBAUM. || FORT WAYNE
=YITRATS e = [[12/10/2000( 70000 FINANCIAL CONSULTANT 20036544462
NYMEYER CRETE
s ol |losio7i2002) 200,00 22991446775
NYMEYER CRETE
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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“ELIOT KMR, | 1L60417  |lo7/09/2002| 200.00) | 22991632679 ”

TRY A: NEW SEARCH

RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00325076/1/N/ 4/21/2004
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|IROSKAM, PETER 02/19/1998|| 10584.00| 98032883247
ROSKAM, PETER l03/11/1998| 6392.00] 99034800014
ROSKAM, PETER 03/11/1998|| 18610.00] 99034800014
ROSKAM, PETER 03/25/1998|| 10625.00| 98033044948
|IROSKAM, PETER 04/01/1998|| 3038.00] 99034800022
ROSKAM, PETER lo4/17/1998| 4168.00] 99034800022
SHANNON, MARYLIN L 10/27/1998|| 10000.00| 98034041749
SMITH, LINDA 10/13/1998100000.00] 98033832217
|SMITH, LINDA 07/09/1999|| 7100.00| 20035093836
CONTRIBUTIONS

ABRAHAM, SPENCER SENATOR

VIA ABRAFAM SENATE 2000 12/29/1999( 2000.00| 20035093835
ADERHOL T, ROBERT B

VIA ROBERT ADERHOL T FOR CONGRESS 06/27/1997) 100000 97032252600
ADERHOLT, ROBERT B

VIA ROBERT ADERHOL T FOR CONGRESS 10/28/1997|| 4000.00| 98032580995
ADERHOL T, ROBERT B

VA ROBERT ADERHGL T FOR CONGRESS 09/29/1998|| 5000.00| 98033830571
ADERHOLT, ROBERT B

VIA ROBERT ADERHOL T FOR CONGRESS 10/05/2000]  1000.00) 20036384998
ALBY.BARBARA

VIA BARBARA ALBY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 12/26/1997)|  3000.00  38032/31277
ALBY, BARBARA

VIA BARBARA Al BY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 05/05/1998|  2000.00) 98033193273
ALLARD. A WAYNE

VIA WAYNE ALLARD FOR UNITED STATES SENATE 10/08/2002| 5000.00| 22992473515
COMMITTEE

ARMEY ., RICHARD K

VIA DICK ARMEY CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE 10/08/1998)  1000.00) 98033832206
ASHCROFT, JOHN D

VI ASHCROET 2000 03/11/1999|| 1000.00| 99034690774
ASHCROFT, JOHN D

VI A ASHCROET 2000 10/05/2000| 2500.00| 20036384997
AUST, GILBERT MONROE JR

VIA GIL AUST FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998|)  1000.00 38033832206
BAKER, MARK WESL EY

VIA BAKER EOR CONGRESS 00/30/1998|| 2000.00| 98033830570
BAKER, RICHARD HUGH

VIA BAKER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998| 5000.00| 98033832208
BARR, ROBERT L R

V1A BARR FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998| 1000.00| 98033832204
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BARTLETT. ROSCOE G JR

VIA BARTLETT FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998]| 2000.00) 98033832205
BAUER. STEPHEN A.

R (GRESS a8 01/29/1999| 4000.00| 99034690774
BEAUPREZ. ROBERT LOUIS

VIA BOB BEAUPREZ FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 09/26/2002) 5000.00) 22992051004
BENTON. DONALD M

o L GRESS 10/08/1998|| 2000.00]| 98033832204
BISHOP. ROBERT WILLIAM

B R R A s 1016/2002|| 2500.00| 22992473519
BOOZMAN. FAY W 1]

VIA BOOZMAN FOR US SENATE CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE |[12/26/1997|| 5000.00] 98032731277
INC

BOOZMAN. FAY W 1]

VIA BOOZMAN FOR US SENATE CAMPAIGN COMMITTEE |l0o/10/1998| 5000.00] 98033830569
INC

BORDONARO. TOM

B AR, O CONGRESS 12/03/1997|| 5000.00] 98032580995
BORDONARO, TOM

B e e CONGRESS 01/30/1998| 5000.00 98032833543
BORDONARO. TOM

D o R CONGRESS 10/08/1998|| 5000.00]| 98033832209
BOWL ING. JANICE

e CONGRESS 1023/2002||  2500.00| 22992946633
BRYANT. EDWARD G

A R ENATE ING 05/22/2002|| 2500.00] 22991141581
BRYANT. EDWARD G

VIA ED BRYANT FOR U S SENATE INC 06/25/2002|  1000.00) 22991446795
BUNNING. JIM

e BUNNING 06/27/1997|| 1000.00] 97032252601
BUNNING. JM

oA e NNING 12/26/1997|| 4000.00| 98032731277
BUNNING. JIM

e R BUNNING 00/10/1998| 5000.00| 98033830572
BURKHOLD. MICHAEL BRADLEY JR

VIA COMMITTEE TO ELECT MIKE BURKHOLD TO 00/24/1998| 5000.00| 98033830569
CONGRESS

SFARMQEMNQRE&S 1002912002  2500.00|| 22992946633
BURTON. DANNY L

VIA DAN BURTON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/06/1998||  1000.00 98033832203
CALVERT. KENNETH STANTON

R A s 10/08/1908|| 1000.00| 98033832207
CANADY. CHARLEST
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VIA CANADY FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998|| 1000.00|| 98033832204
Sﬁﬁ% 10/08/1998| 1000.00|| 98033832205
S&Imw 10/08/2002| 2500.00| 22992473515
ST‘AA E%M 05/04/1998|| 5000.00| 98033193273
\C/|HAA %w 10/08/1998| 5000.00] 98033832203
SFAA :mmw 10/08/1998| 2000.00] 98033832205
S‘&% 06/27/1997|| 1000.00| 97032252602
\(;FAA % 10/08/1998| 1000.00| 98033832213
S‘&% 10/01/2002| 5000.00|| 22992473516
\C/Ff E.E‘[ﬁfg LTSETL =NLE 06/27/1997|| 1000.00| 97032252601
\SPAE ﬁCE)XVEiTg LTSETL =NE 10/28/1997| 4000.00]| 98032580995
\C/PAEﬁgXﬁ.T-g LTSETL =hLE 00/29/1998|| 5000.00| 98033830572
SPAO% 08/27/2002|| 5000.00| 22991851174
\C;|LAA \ﬁmw 10/08/2002 5000.00| 22992473515
S&FM 06/27/1997|| 1000.00| 97032252602
S&BM 10/08/1998| 5000.00| 98033832213
S%M 07/1/2002|| 250000 22991632702
A MR e EL ECTION COMMITTEE 06/27/1997|| 1000.00| 97032252601
\C/?AOM 10/08/1998)  1000.00 98033832212
Sfi\VcE:SBEEB EPLA LUCE(?OODU g(L)'\A/ERN MENT COMMITTEETHE ||19/19/1998| 3000.00) 98034041741
Sﬁm 10/26/1998| 2500.00| 98034041742
Smm 12/26/1997| 2000.00|| 98032731277
| I I [ |
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SF:M 10/19/1998| 1000.00 08034041742
\C;F: M 10/19/1998|| 1000.00 98034041741
S:JAB M 06/27/1997| 1000.00 97032252600
SFABM 12/26/1997|| 2000.00 98032731277
\(;|UAB M 10/08/1998|| 3000.00 98033832212
SQVM 10/08/2002|| 5000.00 22992473517
\96{% 06/19/2003|| 5000.00 23991565132
Bavmw 07/26/2000(| 1000.00 20035973194
SEAI: M 09/29/1998|| 2000.00 98033830570
\[3: ?W)mw 10/07/1998| 1000.00 98033832204
\[;:glmmsw 10/16/1998| -1000.00 98034041725
\9: lemw 06/30/1999|| -1000.00 20035290053
5:§|mmw 10/17/2000 116.00 20036384998
SSARMHON 05/04/1998| 5000.00 98033193273
S&RWHON 10/08/1998|| 5000.00 98033832203
\9 &RWHON 06/30/1999|| -4000.00 20035290053
S&E% 10/26/1998| 1000.00 98034041742
EVAE%w 10/08/1998|| 2000.00 98033832211
\E/||\I,A(\3 % 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832208
C?ARM 02/13/1998|| 4000.00 98032883245
kaRM 06/10/1998| 5000.00 98033382169
FAIRCLOTH. DUNCAN M 10/06/1998|| 5000.00| 98033832203

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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VIA FAIRCLOTH FOR SENATE COMMITTEE 1998

FAITH FAMILY & FREEDOM PAC l10/20/1998| 2500.00] 98034041743
FAITH FAMILY & FREEDOM PAC 10/29/1998| 2500.00| 98034041743
FEDERER, WILLIAM J

VIA EEDERER FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998)|  1000.00) 98033832210
FEENEY. TOM

U TONT FEENEY FOR CONGRESS 08/27/2002|| 5000.00| 22991851176
FERGUSON, MIKE

VIA MIKE FERGUSON FOR CONGRESS 12/26/1997| 2000.00| 98032731278
EERGUSON, MIKE

VIA M 1KE FERGUSON FOR CONGRESS 09/30/1998|| 5000.00| 98033830571
FERGUSON, MIKE

VIA FERGUSON FOR CONGRESS 10/05/2000 1000.00|| 20036384997
FINLEY, JOSEPH P

VIA JOE FINLEY FOR CONGRESS 10/08/2002| 2500.00|| 22992473518
FIRST BREATH ALLIANCE 06/10/1998|| 1500.00| 98033382169
FISCHER, DAVID W

V1A FISCHER FOR CONGRESS 07/11/2002|| 5000.00| 22991920416
FITZGERALD, PETER G

VIA FIT7CERALD FOR SENATE ING 02/19/1998|| 2000.00| 98032883245
FITZGERALD. PETER G

VIA BIT7CERALD FOR SENATE INC 10/19/1998| 5000.00|| 98034041742
FITZGERALD, PETER G

VIA B T7CERALD FOR SENATE ING 04/05/1999|| 1000.00| 99034690774
FLETCHER. ERNEST LEE

VIA Bl ETCHER FOR CONGRESS 09/24/1998|| 5000.00| 98033830569
FLETCHER. ERNEST LEE

VIA ELETCHER FOR CONGRESS 03/22/1999||  500.00| 99034690774
FLETCHER, ERNEST LEE

VIA ELETCHER FOR CONGRESS 12/29/1999| 2000.00| 20035093835
FLETCHER. ERNEST LEE

VIA FLETCHER FOR CONGRESS 10/05/2000|| 1000.00] 20036384997
FORBES. MICHAEL P

VIA FRIENDS OF MIKE FORBES 09/30/1998|| 1000.00| 98033830570
FOSSELLA. VITOJJR

VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT VITO FOSSELLA 10/08/1998|  2000.00) 98033832206
GARRETT, E SCOTT

VIA GARRELT EOR CONGRESS 2002 05/22/2002|| 2000.00| 22991141582
GARRETT. E SCOTT

V1A GARRETT FOR CONGRESS 2002 09/25/2002|| 5000.00| 22992051094
GEORGIA RIGHT TO LIFE NATIONAL PAC 08/07/1998| 5000.00| 98033570389
|GEORGIA RIGHT TO LIFE NATIONAL PAC l08/07/1998|| 5000.00]| 98033570389
I I I I
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\C/; IE:Q mw 02/27/1998|| 5000.00 98032883245
S:xcmm 10/08/2002|| 2500.00 22992473517
SF:\ ?M%M 09/30/1998| 1000.00 98033830571
S:?:\ % 05/22/2002|| 5000.00 22991141583
SFA'\A % 09/11/2002|| 2000.00 22992051096
\C/; :?AI\E II\EW%M 10/06/1998|| 3000.00 98033832203
S&EWM 03/22/1999 500.00 99034690774
\C/; :?AI\E Imw 06/25/2001 500.00 21990358534
\C; &Emw 07/22/1998|| 4000.00 98033480952
S |Ffo|\E mw 09/16/1998| 1000.00 98033830569
S &Emw 08/19/2002|| 1000.00 22991851176
S |R,AI\E mw 10/16/2002|| 2000.00 22992473519
\C/; &T% 10/08/1998| 2000.00 98033832206
HALL, RALPH MOODY
VIA HALL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE (RALPH HALL - 10/08/1998|| 2500.00 98033832210
ROCKWALL TEXAYS)

\H/&R;E'(\)AEL%SV?/?TH HART INC 10/05/2000|| 1000.00 20036384997
U&me 06/11/2002 500.00 22991446798
C&SMW 09/30/1998|| 1000.00 98033830571
C&Y%M 07/15/2002|| 2500.00 22991632703

ﬁ% 12/26/1997|| 5000.00 98032731277
%ﬁ% 09/10/1998|| 1000.00 98033830569
HATES ROBERT & (ROBIN). 10/08/1998| 4000.00 98033832203

VIA HAYES FOR CONGRESS

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/
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ﬁ% 12/29/1999|| 2000.00 20035093835
%‘% 10/05/2000|| 1000.00 20036384997
ﬁ‘% 06/20/2002|| 1000.00 22991446796
ﬁ% 06/26/2002||  4000.00 22991446797
ﬁ‘% 09/11/2002|| 1000.00 22992051094
|HEART PAC 11/04/2003| 1000.00 24990396071
\H/i\l m 10/16/2002|| 5000.00 22992473516
\|_/|: lew 10/09/1998|| 2500.00 98033832211
\I_/| :?mw 10/28/1998| 2500.00 98034041741
\|_/||I ,I&Lm 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832209
\H/|I kme 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832210
\|_/I|I kme 10/16/1998|| -1000.00 98034041725
U&E%w 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832208
U&E%w 10/16/1998| -1000.00 98034041725
C&Fm 12/26/1997| 1000.00 98032731278
U&Fm 04/07/1998|| 1000.00 98033122320
U&Fm 05/21/1998| 3000.00 98033193273
U&Fm 09/30/1998|| 2000.00 98033830569
U&LM 08/22/2002|| 3500.00 22991851174
U&Lw 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832211
C&TM 09/27/2002|| 5000.00 22992051095
C&TM 10/08/1998| 1000.00 98033832206
I | | | I
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VIA HENRY ) LY DE FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998)  1000.00) 38033832207
VIA ERIENDS OF 1M INHOFE COMMITTEE 10/02/2002))  5000.00) 22992473516
l\/S|TAO§F;<| Eﬁ%’fgg ééﬁ ST 1STOOK 09/29/1998| 1000.00( 98033830570
'\ﬁZAAfE[;(ARﬁ?F(OR RUDY 177ARD 08/04/1998| 4000.00( 98033570389
JANKLOW, WILLIAM J
VIA THOUSANDS OF SOUTH DAKOTANS FOR BILL 00/26/2002 5000.00| 22992051097
JANKLOW FOR CONGRESS
f/EI%'E'\I'\ISK lL,\%UF'g'F‘{NS%ﬁ[A’Yr'E 1056 04/21/1997|| 1000.00] 97032000852
T =TI T e 07/30/1998|| 1000.00] 98033480952
VIA WAL TER TONES FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE (2004) |[}0/29/2002)  1000.00) 22992946634
GIEAAESSEE'EOSS%L CRESS 08 10/08/1998|| 2000.00| 98033832207
o BLCHARD A L 09/20/2000|| 1000.00| 20036312485
LELLER LFggHFgg%gmgHRggg 10/05/2000| 1000.00( 20036384998
L B LHARD A O 06/252001|| 50000 21990358534
VLA ALICE FORY KERR FOR CONGRESS 02/06/2004|  5000.00) 24990802295
\'j:kilﬂg\égg éON CRESS 05/23/2002|| 1000.00| 22991141583
\5:2?<|SNTGE\F/SS B ONGRESS 06/11/2002|| 1000.00| 22991446797
S:E%SNTGE\F/SE éON CRESS 07/11/2002| 3000.00| 22991632702
\*j:EiISNTGE\F’gg éON CRESS 08/27/2002| 2000.00| 22991851175
\5:_AI\NKEL f]I\?EEoF;eJEON CRESS 00/26/2002| 2500.00( 22992051095
VA KNOLL ENBERG FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998|)  1000.00 38033832207
\*jf)ASTJgﬁNJig';TER OR CONGRESS 10/05/2000|| 1000.00| 20036384997
e 09/30/1998|| 1000.00] 98033830570

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/
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s e [ -
e A G FOR CONGRESS 09/30/1998|| 2000.00]| 98033830571
S RO 1 FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998| 1000.00| 98033832209
S CONGRESS 00/24/1998|| 5000.00]| 98033830569
[MADISON PROJECT INC. 02021999 500.00] 99034690774
e e . D NGRESS 05/03/2000|| 2000.00| 20035681145
R NGRESS 09/30/1998|| 2000.00]| 98033830571
e, A ONGRESS 10/08/1998| 1000.00| 98033832205
e A D  ONGRESS 11/02/1998|| -2500.00] 98034041725
R RE FOR CONGRESS 10/28/1997| 1000.00| 98032580095
S AE FOR CONGRESS 12/26/1997| 2000.00| 98032731279
R RE FOR CONGRESS 10/06/1998| 5000.00( 98033832212
VIA LARRY MCR IBBEN TO CONGRESS 06/16/1398 5000.00 98033382169
A e S FOR CONGRESS 10/09/1998|| 2500.00] 98033832211
L S R CONGRESS 04/07/1998|| 4000.00]| 98033122320
L S - coNGRESS 00/20/1998| 4000.00| 98033830570
N R ACK METCALE 10/07/1998|| 5000.00] 98033832203
L D FOR CONGRESS 05/18/1998| 2000.00| 98033193273
R D OR CONGRESS 07/28/1998|| 2500.00] 98033480052
N R CONGRESS 10/08/1998|| 1000.00] 98033832206
O R AR e 04/30/2002 5000.00] 22990991298
| I I I |
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v ILARIERCI)E\II\ISE})% (IJ:EA sgl\TASTE(’)\IRA ERANK M URKOWSK| 10/19/1998 1000.00| 98034041742
\'\;l &% 05/22/2002| 2500.00 22991141583
\I\;l &% 09/12/2002|| 2500.00 22992051096
\'\;l &% 10/16/2002|| 2500.00 22992473518
\I\;l &% 02/28/2003|| 1000.00 23991565132
\'\;l &% 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991565132
\M&% 11/13/2003| 1000.00 24990396071
\N/EAL\J % 02/23/1998||  4000.00 98032883245
\N/|E,AEJ % 09/29/1998|| 5000.00 98033830571
\N/Eo\\( mw 10/08/1998| 2000.00 98033832204
\N/&Rm 10/07/1998|| 1000.00 98033832204
\N/SARW 06/27/1997| 1000.00 97032252600
S&RW 09/30/1998|| 1000.00 98033830572
S&TM 08/23/2002|| 2000.00 22991851175
8|NAEM 09/29/2003|| 1000.00 24990396071
\F;?A(? Emmw 10/08/1998|| 2000.00 98033832205
\P//u\_ % 10/08/1998| 2500.00 98033832211
\F;?,A!\_ % 10/28/1998| 2500.00 98034041741
\F;?:P WM 06/27/1997| 1000.00 97032252601
\P/f\:P ,\mw 10/28/1997|| 4000.00 98032580995
\F;?,EP WM 10/06/1998|| 5000.00 98033832213
PAPPAS. MICHAEL 12/29/1999|| 2000.00| 20035093835

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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VIA MIKE PAPPAS FOR CONGRESS
V1A COMMITIEE TO RE-ELECT RON PAUL 10/08/1998) 2000.00 98033832205
e e CONGRESS 00/26/2002|| 500000 22992051096
VTA MTKE PENGE COMMITTEE 12/03/2001)) - 500.00) 22990353377
VIA MIKE PENCE COMMITTEE 06/252002)  2500.00) 22991446798
VTA MIKE PENCE COMMITTEE 02/18/2004)  500.00) 24990802295
Rt TS AL HIOT ILHARD 06/25/2002| 4000.00| 22991446798
R AL LN RICHARD 101212002 5000.00| 22992946634
D L R PROZY] 08/13/1998| 5000.00] 98033570389
VIA EAMILIES FOR PIROZZ 09/02/1999) - 2000.00) 20035093835
VIA RIGHARD POMBO FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998) 1000.00) 98033832208
VIA PUTNAN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/05/20001  1000.00) 20036384997
L ONGRESS 10/13/1998| 2500.00( 98033832211
V1A BAVOTTI FOR CONGHESS COMMITTEE 06/05/1997|  100000| 97032252602
V1A RAVOTTI FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 12/26/1997|  1000.00| 98032731278
Vs NEW MEXICANSEOR BIL L REDMOND 04/04/1997|  100000| 97032000852
VA NEW MEXICANSEOR BILL REDMOND 05/27/1997]|  1000.00) 97032084041
Vs NEW MEXICANSFOR BIL L REDMOND 06/20/1998| 200000|  9A03IA1T0
VA NEW MEXICANSEOR BIL L REDMOND 10/07/1998)|  3000.00) 98033832213
R, e NGRESS 10/05/2000( 1000.00( 20036384997
VA RICK RENS| EOR COMGRESS 10292002 250000 22992946634
REPUBL ICAN PARTY OF ALASKA lo42v1098| 500000 98033122320
[REPUBLICAN PARTY OF ALASKA 02/05/1999| 1000.00] 99034690774
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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| REPUBLICAN PARTY OF |OWA 05/20/1908|| 2000.00] 98033193346
|IREPUBLICAN PARTY OF IOWA los/01/1998|  100.00] 98033382169
REPUBLICAN PARTY OF [OWA 06/10/1998| 2000.00] 98033382169
REPUBLICAN PARTY OF LOUISIANA 1012011998| 5000.00|] 98034041743
[REPUBLICAN PARTY OF WISCONSIN 10/07/1998| 5000.00| 98033832212
REYNOLDS, THOMAS M

B R A GRESS 10/08/1998| 1000.00] 98033832208
RILEY. BOB

A e o FOR CONGRESS 06/27/1997|| 1000.00] 97032252600
RILEY, BOR

B O R CONGRESS 12/26/1997|  2000.00] 98032731279
RILEY. BOB

A FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998| 3000.00] 98033832212
RODRIGUEZ. RICH

VIA RICH RODRIGUEZ FOR CONGRESS 10/05/2000]  1000.00) 20036384997
ROGAN. JAMES E

B ANGRESS COMMITTEE 06/27/1997|| 1000.00| 97032252601
ROGAN. JAMES E

VIA ROGAN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998||  5000.00) 98033832209
ROGAN. JAMES E

VIA ROGAN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 04/20/1999|  1000.00 99034690774
ROGAN. JAMES E

VIA ROGAN FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 09/21/2000)  2500.00) 20036312485
ROGERS, MICHAEL

B A CONGRESS 101292002 250000 22992946633
ROGERS, MICHAEL J

B e GRESS 10/05/2000] 1000.00]| 20036384998
ROHRABACHER. DANA

VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT CONGRESSMAN DANA 10/08/1998| 1000.00] 98033832205
ROHRABACHER

ROSKAM. PETER

VIA ROSKAM FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 12/26/1997||  2000.00 98032731278
RYAN. PAUL D

A CONGRESS 00/30/1908|| 2500.00] 98033830571
RYAN. PAUL D

B D CONGRESS 03/22/1999|| 500.00| 99034690774
RYAN. PAUL D

A CONGRESS 06/25/2001|| 500.00| 21990358535
RYUN. JM R

R N FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998| 1000.00] 98033832207
SALMON. MATT

o A ATT SAL MON 10/08/1998| 1000.00]| 98033832208
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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SANTORUM, RICHARD J

VIA SANTORUM 2000 12/29/1999| 2000.00 20035093835
SCHAFFER, ROBERT W 'BOB'

VIA BOB SCHAFFER FOR CONGRESS 12/26/1997{ 1000.00 98032731278
SCHAFFER, ROBERT W 'BOB'

VIA BOB SCHAFFER FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998| 1000.00 98033832204
SCHIAFFINO, JOSEPH P

VIA CITIZENS FOR SCHIAEEINO 12/26/1997{ 1000.00 98032731278
SCHMIDT, RONALD GENE

VIA RON SCHMIDT FOR U S SENATE 09/25/1998|| 5000.00 98033830569
SESSIONS, JEFFERSON B

VIA FRIENDS OF SESSIONS SENATE COMMITTEE INC 10/08/2002|  5000.00 22992473017
SESSIONS, PETE MR.

VIA PETE SESSIONS FOR CONGRESS 2004 10/08/1998| 1000.00 98033832208
SHANNON, MARYLIN L

VIA MARYLIN SHANNON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/08/1998 ~ 2000.00 JB033837208
SHIMKUS, JOHN M

VIA VOLUNTEERS FOR SHIMKUS 10/06/1998| 1000.00 98033832203
SLOVENEC, JOSEPH

VIA SLOVENEC FOR CONGRESS 10/27/1998| 2000.00 98034041742
SMITH, CHRISTOPHER H

VIA COMMITTEE TO REELECT CONGRESSMAN CHRIS 06/05/1997|| 1000.00 97032252600
SMITH

SMITH, CHRISTOPHER H

VIA COMMITTEE TO REELECT CONGRESSMAN CHRIS 12/26/1997{ 1000.00 98032731278
SMITH

SMITH, CHRISTOPHER H

VIA COMMITTEE TO REEL ECT CONGRESSMAN CHRIS 04/23/1998| 1000.00 98033122320
SMITH

SMITH, CHRISTOPHER H

VIA COMMITTEE TO REELECT CONGRESSMAN CHRIS 10/06/1998| 3000.00 98033832212
SMITH

SMITH, ROBERT C

VIA BOB SMITH FOR U S SENATE 11/01/2001| 1000.00 22990353376
SMITH, ROBERT C

VIA BOB SMITH EOR U S SENATE 08/01/2002|| 1000.00 22991851174
SNOWBARGER, VINCENT K

VIA SNOWBARGER FOR CONGRESS 10/08/1998| 5000.00 98033832211
SOUDER, MARK E

VIA SOUDER FOR CONGRESS INC. 10/08/1998| 1000.00 98033832209
STATON, CECIL POPE JR

VIA STATON EOR CONGRESS INC. 07/15/2002|| 2500.00 22991632703
SULLIVAN, JOHN

VIA JOHN SULLIVAN FOR CONGRESS 08/27/2002|| 1000.00 22991851175
| I I I |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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\S/L|J ,L\l LTJ EX MJgS H UEN U 10/08/1998|| 2000.00 98033832209
SUSAN B ANTHONY LIST CANDIDATE FUND 04/14/1998|| 5000.00 98033122320
\%AM 10/08/2002|| 5000.00 22992473518
\T/ﬁol\_ % 03/22/2002|| 1000.00 22990770361
;r/ﬁal\_ % 07/15/2002|| 4000.00 22991632703
;r/f\pl\_ % 09/26/2002|| 5000.00 22992051097
;r/ﬁol‘\l mm 08/13/1998|| 5000.00 98033570389
;r/f\pl\\l % 10/05/2000{ 1000.00 20036384998
\T/'?pl\\l mm 10/08/2002|| 2500.00 22992473519
;r/ﬁa\\( %ws 07/15/2002|| 1000.00 22991632702
\T/ﬁo\\( mmw 06/27/1997| 1000.00 97032252601
;r/ﬁa\‘( mmw 10/08/1998|| 5000.00 98033832212
\T/IIEE F\%M 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832209
;F/TAL‘J gmmw 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832207
;F/T,AEJ \%w 11/15/2001| 2500.00 22990353376
\T/I|_|pl\J \%w 05/22/2002| 2500.00 22991141582
;F/T,AEJ %w 09/27/2002|| 5000.00 22992051095
I/ﬁﬁ%@ 06/27/1997|| 1000.00 97032252602
I/IIQHM 12/26/1997| 4000.00 98032731277
;r/IQHTRJ\ HV;/{._I_TFOODRDCON GRESS 10/08/1998|| 5000.00 98033832213

;r/|| iE% 10/05/2000|| 1000.00 20036384998
;r/|UA|? M 10/13/1998| 2500.00 98033832212

I | | | I

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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S&me 10/08/1998||  1000.00 98033832209
xa '\\%mm 10/19/1998|  1000.00 98034041742
aﬁ IVIFl;éﬁgg OF ZACH WAMP 10/08/1998( 1000.00 98033832206
://VI/Z '\%w 11/02/1998|| -1000.00 98034041725
aﬁ\ "\%w 10/08/1998|  1000.00 98033832207
YX/:RLDETC?SE ch) IFEORWA RD HAWAII 10/2671998) 200000 i
wAA Fwww 10/08/1998||  1000.00 98033832206
mew 06/30/1999| -2000.00 20035290053
wxm 10/08/1998|| 2000.00|| 98033832210
%%@ 10/08/1998(  2000.00 98033832210
wiL%w 06/27/1997|| 1000.00 97032252600
a%%w 12/26/1997|| 2000.00|| 98032731277
wiL%w 10/08/1998||  3000.00 98033832205
wime 12/29/1999|  2000.00 20035093835
aime 10/19/2001|  500.00 22990353376
w%M 10/08/1998|| 1000.00 98033832210
wi'MMM 10/08/1998||  1000.00 98033832210
WILLIAMS, EDWIN GEX |1
VIA A LOT OF PEOPLE WHO WANT GEX JAY'WILLIAMS  |12/26/1997| 2000.00 98032731278
IN CONGRESS
WILLIAMS, EDWIN GEX Il
VIA A LOT OF PEOPLE WHO WANT GEX JAY'WILLIAMS  |06/29/1998| 5000.00 98033382169
IN CONGRESS
wwmww 03/05/1998||  2000.00 98033044944
awm&%mw 09/29/1998( 3000.00 98033830570

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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YXTM 10/26/1998| 2000.00 98034041741
wilmim 02/24/2004| 2000.00 24990802295
wiLIIZ:RIF g\f\ DNSKOI?: FRANK WOLFE 10/08/1998| 2000.00 98033832210
YX(A)\LER:: ER|\'|A\ DNSKOF; FRANK WOL E 06/25/2001| 1000.00 21990358534
axlz\wg;qvm/w 09/30/1998|| 5000.00 98033830570
YX;IWM 10/13/1998|| 5000.00 98033832211
\\; SAU%M 10/07/1998|| 1000.00 98033832204
IN-KIND CONTRIBUTIONS
\B/|RX WM 05/08/2002|| 1016.00 22991141574
SW% 08/28/2000|| 266.00] 20036061161
SPAO% 09/05/2000 171.00 20036312486
SPAO% 09/05/2000|| 1179.00 20036312485
SFS% 09/12/2000 14.00 20036312485
\C;:QAE %w 08/28/2000 181.00 20036061161
I\/S|S,A:A\| S%ﬁ?:%%b SE [S)I\E/:/\IAARI'[I% 06/17/1998| 1347.00 98033382169
\5|EAI\_ w 08/28/2000 172.00 20036061161
$FAL w 09/26/2000||  164.00 20036312485
\5: E%SNTGE \F/gFl\el éON GRESS 06/07/2002||  200.00| 22991699888
\5: EiuS\JTGE \F/glF\al cA:ON GRESS 06/07/2002||  272.00| 22991446797
\F;IEE (mw 08/14/2000 199.00 20036061161
\F;Iizl Cﬁ/mw 08/22/2000|| 2056.00 20036061161
\P/I|E,2I (mw 08/23/2000 209.00 20036061161
I Il Il | I
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/ 4/21/2004
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PENCE, MIKE
VIA MIKE PENCE COMMITTEE

08/23/2000

313.00

20036061161

Page 18 of 18

PENCE, MIKE
VIA MIKE PENCE COMMITTEE

09/20/2000

2056.00

20036312485

YOB, CHARLESW
VIA YOB 2000 (Y 2K)

08/28/2000

159.00

20036061161

YOB, CHARLESW
VIA YOB 2000 (Y 2K)

09/05/2000

117.00

20036312486

YOB, CHARLESW
VIA YOB 2000 (Y 2K)

09/05/2000

171.00

20036312485

YOB, CHARLESW
VIA YOB 2000 (Y 2K)

09/05/2000

1179.00

20036312485

YOB, CHARLESW
VIA YOB 2000 (Y 2K)

09/12/2000

14.00

20036312485

TRY A: NEW QUERY

RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00325076/

4/21/2004



Attachment D

Majority Initiative to Keep Electing Republicans
Financial Activity



FEC Disclosure Report Search Results

Presented by the Federal Election Commission

Committees And Candidates Supported/Opposed

Page 1 of 7

MAJORITY INITIATIVE TO KEEP ELECTING REPUBLICANS FUND

Party: No Associated Party

P. O. Box 65796
Washington, DC 20035

Recipient's Name Date |[Amount Image Number
CONTRIBUTIONS
A—W )'CA"TEW'\'OLOGYASS.MT'O'\'PAC 04/02/2003|| 1000.00( 23991577453
APPRAISAL INSTITUTE POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE 04/09/2003|| 1000.00 23991577453
\%ﬂqm 09/19/2002|| 1000.00 22992054940
\IS/IF\ARMM 11/21/2003|| 1000.00 24990237727
SﬁASSM 10/08/2002{| 1000.00 22992467652
SF:WM 09/17/2002| 1000.00 22992054940
Sﬁmw 03/18/2003|| 1000.00 23991577460
\B/FA(\: % 11/01/2002|| 2000.00 22992841765
\E;F,L\I \,W%w 06/11/2002| 1000.00 22991265752
\E; I| ,I&I M 09/19/2002|| 1000.00 22992054940
sawmm 10/29/2002{| 2000.00 22992841765
\B/FA?\ % 09/12/2002| 2500.00 22992054945
\B/m?éBE\B(R;]qODS |_E EPYH II:Icl)R CONGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991577464
| I I I |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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smmw 12/29/2003|| 1000.00 24990237728
\B/Fp? M 09/25/2002|| 1000.00 22992054941
\E;Fp? M 03/18/2003|| 1000.00 23991577461
SFAme 09/25/2002|| 1000.00 22992054941
SFAR&%M 12/29/2003|| 1000.00 24990237734
SFAme 10/29/2002| 2000.00 22992841765
SFARMW 11/01/2002|| 3000.00 22992841766
\%FAme 03/18/2003|| 1000.00 23991577461
SFAme 07/15/2003|| 1000.00 24990237728
\E;|UARE| CRL(;F;Q%RS UI\FAQR COMMITTEE 06/12/2003|| 1000.00 23991577467
\E;|UAS % 11/24/2003|| 2000.00 24990237728
\B/:JAS % 12/01/2003|| 3000.00 24990237729
\B/|UAS % 12/31/2003 110 06 24990237726
\C;ﬁal\: % 06/26/2002|| 1000.00 22991265756
Sﬁf M 09/30/2002|| 1000.00 22992054947
\Sﬁi%lmw 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991577467
\S’IA\AR;%M 12/29/2003 | 1000.00 24990237733
SPAO% 06/26/2002|| 1000.00 22991265752
SFAO% 10/09/2002|| 1000.00 22992467653
\SPAO% 03/18/2003|| 1000.00 23991577461
SFAO% 09/16/2003|| 1000.00 24990237729
CLAY,CALDERB I 09/25/2002|| 1000.00 22992054941

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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VIA CALDER CILAY FOR US CONGRESS

CLAYBURGH, RICK
VIA CLAYBURGH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

COLE, TOM JEFFERY
VIA COLE FOR CONGRESS

DAVIS, GEOFFREY C
VIA GEOFF DAVIS FOR CONGRESS

DAVIS, GEOFFREY C
VIA GEOFF DAVIS FOR CONGRESS

DENT, CHARL ESWIEDER
VIA CHARLIE DENT FOR CONGRESS

DIAZ-BALART, MARIO
VIA MARIO DIAZ -BALART FOR CONGRESS

EHLERS, VERNON J
VIA EHLERS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

FEENEY, TOM
VIA TOM FEENEY FOR CONGRESS

FERGUSON, MIKE
VIA ERIENDS OF MIKE FERGUSON

FERGUSON, MIKE
VIA ERIENDS OF MIKE FERGUSON

FORBES, J. RANDY
VIA FORBES FOR CONGRESS

FORTUNO, LUIS
VIA FORTUNO 2004 INC

FPL PAC FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT CO EMPLOYEES
POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE

FRANKS, TRENT

09/30/2002 || 2000.00 22992054942

06/19/2003| 1000.00 23991577462

09/17/2002 | 1000.00 22992054943

09/30/2003 | 2000.00 24990237731

09/09/2003|| 2000.00 24990237729

05/08/2002 || 1000.00 22991265755

09/19/2002| 500.00 22992054942

09/10/2002 || 2000.00 22992054949

06/28/2002 | 1000.00 22991265753

06/24/2003 || 2000.00 23991577463

06/19/2003| 1000.00 23991577462

10/17/2003|| 1000.00 24990237730

06/11/2003| 500.00 23991577454

VIA COMMITTEE TO RE-ELECT TRENT FRANKSTO 10/09/2002|| 1000.00 22992467653
CONGRESS
|FUND FOR AMERICAN OPPORTUNITY |112/04/2002]| 1000.00| 22992841766

GARCIA, MARIA GUADALUPE
VIA GARCIA FOR CONGRESS

GARRETT, E SCOTT
VIA GARRETT FOR CONGRESS 2002

GEKAS, GEORGE W
VIA GEKAS FOR CONGRESS

GEKAS, GEORGE W
VIA GEKAS FOR CONGRESS

GERLACH, JM
VIA JM GERLACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

GERLACH. JIM
VIA JM GERLACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 03/18/2003|| 1000.00| 23991577465

I Il | | I
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/ 4/21/2004

10/30/2002| 500.00 22992841766

10/09/2002|| 1000.00 22992467654

03/19/2002 | 1000.00 22990667892

09/30/2002 || 4000.00 22992054943

09/12/2002 | 1000.00 22992054945
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e NGRESS 10/29/2002|| 2000.00| 22992841767
R NGRESS 03/18/2003| 1000.00| 23991577464
A A R e Y 09/30/2003|| 1000.00|| 24990237731
SRAYES SAMUELBOAM) 12/16/2003|| 1000.00|| 24990237732
e R eREss 10/08/2002| 1000.00| 22992467654
R ERINE HARRIS 06/06/2002|| 1000.00]| 22991265753
A ERIENDS O KATHERINE HARRIS 09/19/2002]) 1000.00) 22992054943
e e el 06/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991577464
HATES ROBERT C(ROBIY 07/25/2003|| 1000.00] 24990237732
A S A NG 04/23/2002|| 1000.00]| 22991265754
e R e S e NG 09/17/2002|| 1000.00| 22992054944
JANKLOW. WILL IAM J

VIA THOUSANDS OF SOUTH DAKOTANS FOR BIL L 00/24/2002|| 1000.00| 22992054044
JANKL OW FOR CONGRESS

e e NGRESS COMMITTEE 10/10/2002|| 1000.00|| 22992467656
o R N s 00/10/2002|| 1000.00| 22992054946
TN A T TN 10/16/2002 1000.00| 22992467655
T N e 10/30/2002| 500.00| 22992841767
KERR. ALICE FORGY HON.

VIA KENTUCKY-6 REPUBL ICAN GENERAL ELECTION 10/29/2003|| 2000.00|| 24990237733
COMMITTEE

R e CONGRESS 12/16/2003|| 3000.00|| 24990237727
R, B R FOR CONGRESS 07/15/2003|| 1000.00]| 24990237733
N e C
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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e NGRESS 09/30/2002|| 2000.00| 22992054946
e NGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00| 23991577465
A O CONGRESS 04/17/2002|| 1000.00]| 22991265754
A O CONGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00|| 23991577465

V1A MCOOTT e COMGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 03/29/2002]| 1000.00) 22990667893

VIA MCCOTTER CONGRESSONAL COMMITTEE 10/31/2002 1| 1500.00) 22992641768
V1A MCCOYIER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 12/16/2003|| 1000.00)) 24990237734
e coNGRESS 10/08/2002| 1000.00| 22992467655
WM 04/04/2003 5000.00| 23991577455
N S  FOR CONGRESS 05/18/2002|| 1000.00]| 22991265752
R e R CONGRESS 09/17/2002| 4000.00| 22992054942

VIA CANDICE MILLER FOR CONGRESS 10/11/2002)| 1000.00) 22992467652
[MISSISSIPPI REPUBLICAN PARTY 10/07/2003|[ 2000.00|] 24990237735

VIA CONNIE MOREL LA FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 06/26/2002] 2000.00) 22991265753

N Y A aRESS 10/20/2002|| 2000.00 22992841768
B R e CAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITIEE lg7/30/2002(| 4000.00| 22092054947
RATIONAL REFUBLICAN CORGRESSIONAL COMMITIEE — l10/302002| 600000 22992841768
HEVGEBAUER ROBERT B N OLEHL (RANDY) 10/20/2003|| 2000.00 24990237735

| I I I |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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\N/amw 10/08/2002|| 1000.00 22992467652
\%OAR% 03/19/2002( 1000.00] 22990667892
\N/&RLSE_FF’HAU'\F')NF%'\FQ Egﬁgiiss 06/19/2003|| 1000.00|| 23991577460
SITATICE)F;TCE lF-{ FOR IDAHO 10/08/2002| 1000.00 22992467655
Sﬁ'mw 03/18/2003|| 1000.00 23991577466
5'3(% 10/10/2002|| 1000.00 22992467656
Wimw 04/23/2002| 1000.00| 22991265756
WEM%M 03/19/2003| 1000.00 23991577463
\F;Fi\lm 03/18/2003| 1000.00 23991577466
saGmM 05/23/2002| 1000.00 22991265755
S&GWM 03/18/2003|| 1000.00 23991577466
ﬁ:% 10/08/2002| 1000.00 22992467653
\S/TX\MM 03/19/2002|| 1000.00 22990667893
\S/Iu\'\m%w 09/24/2002|| 1000.00 22992054949
\S/T/L“m%w 10/16/2002| 1000.00 22992467657
\S;lﬁgm 06/12/2003|| 2000.00 23991577460
\S/Ilhﬁh%w 06/26/2002|| 1000.00 22991265756
\S/Iml\%w 09/25/2002| 1000.00 22992054947
\S/Iml\mw 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991577467
SMITH, CHRISTOPHER H

VIA COMMITTEE TO REEL ECT CONGRESSMAN CHRIS 09/19/2002|| 1000.00 22992054948
SMITH

SULLIVAN, JOHN 09/25/2002| 1000.00 22992054945

VIA JOHN SULLIVAN FOR CONGRESS

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/

4/21/2004
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\S/L|J k Imw 09/30/2003|| 1000.00 24990237732
WAM 10/29/2002| 2000.00 22992841767
;r/f\pl\: Ifr AA\ |:[|):A|:I\éR CONGRESS 11/04/2002|| 1000.00 22992841769
;r/l;'p(\) %m 04/23/2002|| 500.00 22991265757
;I—/l;',a? % 09/30/2002|| 2000.00 22992054948
\T/I;',o? %m 06/12/2003|| 250.00 23991634352
;I—/||_|,A(\) % 09/30/2003|| 1000.00 24990237735
;r/l[',o? % 12/16/2003| 1000.00 24990237736
I/T,AEJ \'}ém\'m{w 04/30/2002|| 1000.00 22991265757
\T/TAEJ IJ\IOEHIIJOTHFT UNE FOR SOUTH DAKOTA 10/16/2002| 1000.00f 22992467656
I/ﬁﬂmqm 09/30/2002|| 1000.00 22992054948
;r/?p? % 03/19/2002|| 1000.00 22990667893
\L;IF;F WEN 04/17/2002|| 1000.00 22991265757
%‘% 10/30/2002|| 1000.00 22992841769
wkm 05/23/2002|| 1000.00 22991265754
w%m 09/25/2002|| 1000.00 22992054944
wkm 10/16/2002{| 1000.00 22992467654
wkm 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991577468
TRY A: NEW QUERY

RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00370791/ 4/21/2004




FEC Disclosure Report Search Results

P. O. Box 65796

Presented by the Federal Election Commission

| ndividuals Who Gave To This Committee
MAJORITY INITIATIVE TO KEEP ELECTING REPUBLICANS FUND

Party: No Associated Party

Washington, DC 20035

Page 1 of 7

The query you have chosen matched 131 individual contributions.

| Contributor || Address || Date ||Amount || Employer/Occupation || I mage Number |
| CONTRIBUTIONSFROM AN INDIVIDUAL |
ACCIAVATTI, ST.CLAIR PAMAR
PAT M1 48079 08/28/2002)  500.00 ENTERPRISES/EXECUTIVE 22992054908
ARLINGTON DUTKO GROUP CO/SENIOR
ANDRES, GARY VA 29213 03/31/2004{| 1000.00 MANAGING PAR 24990992434
APPLEBAUM BLOOMFIELD APPLEBAUM OFFICE LLC-
EUGENE M| 48304 12/16/2003|| 2000.00 GGG IMPREST/ 24990237698
BLOOMFIELD
ARONOFFE LANDON
ARNOLD HILLS 03/09/2004| 5000.00 COMPANIESDEVEL OPER 24990992434
— M1 48302
BLOOMFIELD
ARONOFF SELF-
JANET HILLS 03/09/2004| 5000.00 EMPLOYED/HOMEMAKER 24990992434
- M1 48302
BELAMARIC GROSSE ILE SOUTHLAND EYE CLINIC
MARILYN M| 48138 04/17/2002|| 1000.00 P.C/MD 22991265733
ALEXANDRIA GENTIVA HEALTH
BENNER, MARA VA 22312 07/29/2003|| 250.00 SERVICESVICE PRES| 24990237698
BOGOSTA GIBSONIA
CHARLES PA 15044 07/15/2003)| 1000.00 24990237698
NORTHVILLE CUMMINS OF
BOLL, GREG M| 48167 08/28/2002|| 250.00 MICHIGAN/PRESIDENT 22992054928
BOSTON ALEXANDRIA BAKER DONEL SON
DANIEL MR VA 22301 |O¥09/2003) 500001 geapvaN & cCALDWELL || 23291577448
BOWERS MOORE
CHARL ES SC 29369 07/15/2003|| 1000.00 24990237699
BROOK PACIFIC VALENTE LOPATIN &
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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Page 2 of 7

DOUGLASA. GROVE [ e01m000 mo000] ~— SCHULZE/CONSULTA 001965753
CA 93950 22991265733
BROWNELL DETROIT KIRLIN
STEPHEN MI 48214 || HL/A9/2002 5000.008 | | 5TING/EXECUTIVE 22902841756
BROWNELL DETROIT KIRLIN
STEPHEN MI 48214  ||00/30/2003) 5000.00 | | 5TING/EXECUTIVE 2301577448
BUCKHAM FREDERICK ALEXANDER STRATEGY
TN PR |lo7r1512008) 1000.00|  ATERARPERSTRATES 24990237699
GROSSE
EUHL THOMAS | 55 NTE FARM |l06/07/2002| 250.00 MERRILL LYNCH 22991265733
C. M1 48236
WASHINGTON
CALVERT WASHINGTON
et o 0772712003 50000 STRATEG ES/(A;OVERNM ENT || 24990237699
MERCK &
CARLTON ALEXANDRIA |7 530003 250.00]  COMPANY/EXECUTIVE 24990237700
NANCY VA 22308
DIRECTOR
SAN DIEGO STUDENT LOAN
CASE. ROBERT A ors (0673012003 250000 o OATION CENTER/ || 23991634331
COLWELL BRIGHTON COLWELL EQUIPMENT
CHRISE. MI 48114  ||08/28/2002) 250.00) "~ ipANY/PRESIDEN 22902004928
ALEXANDRIA WASHINGTON COUNCIL
conKLIN, BRIAN| ARERATDRIA l2104/2004) 2500.00 e S ooy 24990992435
ALEXANDRIA WASHINGTON COUNCIL
CONKLIN, BRIAN|| AEEXSNDRIA 10772572008 1000.00 e N SRy 24990237700
CORRIGAN BRIGHTON
SR8 NN losr28/2002) 500,00 HOMEMAKER 22992054929
DAHLING GROSSE
POINTE SHOR ||05/02/2002| 250.00 RETIRED 22991265734
WILLIAM D.
M1 48236
DAVIS.WILLIAM|[ ANN ARBOR AROBOR SPRINGS WATER
DEY I Ao 1104/2012002) 1000.00 o 22991265734
DELMONTE ARLINGTON WASHINGTON
BRENT VA 22201 ||03/02/2004) 1000.00  ~+ )N SEL /COUNSELOR 24990092435
DERDERIAN ARLINGTON
VS o oons [08/25/2002] 2500.00 22991265734
DERDERIAN ARLINGTON THE CORMAC
DeRor S omns . [07101/2003) 2500.00 cro A L 24990237700
DIPONIO LIVONIA JAY DEE
THOMASS. Mi 48152 |[0910/2002) 500.00|| N\ sTRUCTION/EXECUTIVE || 22292054929
DOBSON. JOHN || ANN ARBOR
o I Ao 1105/05/2002) 2500.00 RETIRED 22991265735
GROSSE
DOW. STEWART. | 5o NTE FARM [06/05/2002] 1000.00]  MERRILL LYNCH/VICE 22991265735
G PRESIDENT
M1 48236
GROSSE MERRILL LYNCH/ICE
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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DOW. STUART G. PO',\'A\'ITESEQGRM 06/30/2003]| 1000.00 PRESIDENT 23991577449
BIRMINGHAM
DRESNER RETAIL
pResh FARMS  [10/24/2002| 1000.00] oo REEE 22992841756
LINDA M1 48009
EDINGTON ALEXANDRIA EDINGTON PEEL &
WILLIAM H. VA 22308 [|08/21/2002) 500.00) A SSHC/CONSULTANT 2299204929
ALEXANDRIA ERVIN TECH
ERVIN. JAMES on o & 0812072002 500.00| e PR DENT 22992054930
BETHESDA BAXTER
ESPOSITO, ANNE 07/24/2003| 250.00||HEAL THCARE/GOVERNMENT| 24990237701
MD 20814
AFFAI
FAKHOURI TROY
NI Vil sooge ||0326/2002) 100000 ACC/PRESIDENT/CEO 22990667890
EAMIGLIETTL. || WASHINGTON DISTILLED SPIRITS COUNCIL
cAMIELE o 0772412003 250,00 il 24990237701
FARBMAN SOUTHFIELD FARBMAN &
BURTON M| 48034  ||10/24/2002 1000.00) A s50C)ATES/REALTOR 22992841756
FERRANTINO WAYNE ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
e e l01/12/2004) 5000.00 s 24990092435
WASHINGTON REYNOLDS TOBACCO
FISH. JOHN SHINGTON lo2z11/2004) 100000]  REYMOLDS TOBACCC 24990092436
FITZSIMMONS. || ANN ARBOR
LMY W Ao IR 1112/17/2008) 5000.00 RETIRED/RETIRED 24990237701
FITZSIMMONS. || ANN ARBOR
LMY I Ao R 104/02/2002) 5000.00 22991265735
FLANAGAN ARLINGTON FLANAGAN CONSULTING
MICHAEL MR, VA 22202 ||O¥09/2003) 500.00 L LC/PRESIDENT 23991577449
FONS, CRAIG T/l?%% 08/28/2002] 250.00]  FONSON INC/OWNER 22992054930
FONS. RICHARD || HOWELL 5000000 25000  FONSON INC/OWNER 22992054930
M. M1 48843
THE FORBES
FORBES SOUTHFIELD 1) /030002 2000.00]|  COMPANY/MANAGING 22991265736
NATHAN M1 48034
PARTNE
THE FORBES
FORBES SOUTHFIELD 1153115003 5000.00]| COMPANY/MANAGING 24990237702
NATHAN M1 48034
PARTNE
ALEXANDRIA ERNEST & YOUNG
GATES. BRUCE EXANDRIA 0212412004 2500.00 UNEST & YOUN 24990992436
GELMAN ANN ARBOR
oELMAT I Ao IR 1104/03/2002) 5000.00 RETIRED 22991265736
GILBERT FRANKLIN
GILBER RANKLIN 111072412002 1000.00] QUICKEN LOANSICHAIRMAN | 22992841757
GILBERT FRANKLIN
SILBER A eon [[12/18/2003) 5000.00 QUICKEN LOANSICHAIRMAN | 24990237702
[ Il [ [ Il [ |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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EORNO' GEORGE G'iﬂolig%éf 04/17/2002]l 1000.00] GORNO FORD/PRESIDENT | 22991265736
BLOOMFIELD
GRAND. STEVE HILLS  [10/24/2002]| 1000.00 SEL F/INVESTOR 22992841757
M1 48302
GRANGER DIMONDALE
SRANGE MOMDALE l10728/2002] 5000.00 22992841757
GRANGER DIMONDALE
SRONSR. o |[10/28/2002] 5000.00 22992841758
SREAV ES KURT hﬁ?'ﬁé’l‘% 04/12/2002|| 1000.00] GREAVESINC/PRESIDENT || 22991265737
(P;REAV ES KURT Ia’l*zgl'% 04/12/2002]| 1000.00]| GREAVES INC/PRESIDENT | 22091265737
FAIRFAX
WILLIAMS MULLEN
GUZIK. JOHN STATION  09/30/2008| 250.00| v TS ML LR 24990237702
VA 22039
BLOOMFIELD
HAGOPIAN HAGOPIAN & SONS
e HILLS  |lo4/15/2002]| 2000.00 it 22991265737
EDGAR M1 48302
ALEXANDRIA ALEXANDER STRATEGY
HAINES, TERRY || AL5AATORIA llozr1712008) 1000.00|  ALEARIER STRATES 24990237703
AMMOND ROCHESTER
HILLS  [06/19/2002]| 1000.00|| FLAGSTAR BANK/BANKING || 22991265738
MARK
M1 48306
HARNESS BOYNE CITY FEDERAL SCREW
JEFFERY Mi 49712 |[09/29/2002) 250.00 \yorK SVICE PRESIDENT || 22291265738
HAWKINS ARLINGTON BERGNER BOCKORNY
HANI S omno 091242008 50000  SRRPRERBOCKOREY 24990237703
GROSSE
HENNESSEY POINTE  [03/03/2004!| 5000.00|| HOMEMAKER/HOMEMAKER || 24990992436
CAROL
M1 48236
GROSSE
HENNESSEY POINTE  ||03/03/2004|| 5000.00] HENNESSEY CAPITAL/CEO || 24990992437
FRANK
M1 48236
HOISINGTON HASLETTE PUBLIC AFFAIRS
THOMAS J. MI4gg40  ||08/28/2002) S00.00)  AsSOCIATES/PARTNER 22992054931
HOLMES, ARLINGTON LANDRY CREEDON &
ROBERT VA 22203 071242003 250.00) A sSOCIATESMANAGH 24990237703
JACKSON. ALVIN| WASHINGTON BERGNER BOCKORNY
B. R, DC 20036 |[L0/16/2002 250.00)  ~ASTAGNETTI HAWKI 22992467649
JARRELL ALEXANDRIA WASHINGTON STRATEGIES
RRELL o meon (0712412003 500.00 pihastipl 24990237704
JARRELL ALEXANDRIA WASHINGTON STRATEGIES
SRRELL EXATRRIA 0812172002 1000.00 NCTON STRA 22992054931
EDWARDS
JONES, STEPHEN | "oVn0S  07/15/2003) 1000.00 24990237704
| | | | | | |
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KARASEK JACKSON LAKELAND HILLS GOLF
Ry oo o7i24r2002) 500,00 v 22992054931
KARMAZIN ARLINGTON
oL o0y (071242003 250,00 24990237704
POWAY COLLEGE LOAN
KATZ. CARY S omn, (0771012003 5000.00 commmm ol 24990237705
ENCINITAS STUDENT LOAN
KATZ.RYAND. S o [[10/2912002 100000 oo IDATION N TER || 22992841758
ENCINITAS STUDENT LOAN
KATZ.RYAND. S o (0672612003 250000 o IDATION N TER || 23991577450
KATZMAN FRANKLIN SELF EMPLOYED/VENTURE
ST S eon |[03/28/2002] 2000.00 vt 22990667890
KATZMAN FRANKLIN
AL  sope [[12/17/2003) 500000 SELF/HOMEMAKER 24990237705
KINNEY POTOMAC
e v ey (1011772002 500,00 22992841758
KORNEFFEL GROSSE ILE E.C. KORNEFFEL
CG. MI 48138  [04/17/2002) S000.00|  ~o\mpPANY/PRESIDENT/C 22901265738
KORNEFFEL GROSSE ILE E.C. KORNEFFEL
C.G. M| 48138 ||t&/19/2003/5000.00  ~ ) pANY/PRESIDENT/C 24990237705
LEIBER WASHINGTON GENERAL MOTORS
MICHELLE DC 2000 [07/242003) 250.00)  ~5RE/GOVERNMENT AF 24990237706
BLOOMFIELD
LETICA. MARA HILLS  |lo4/02/2003]| 5000.00|| LET'CA CORPORATIONVICE || 53991577451
MS PRESIDENT
M1 48302
ST.CLAIR
LISTWAN FALCONE LISTWAN &
metel. SHORES  ||06/07/2002| 400.00 NI oA 22991265739
RICHARD A. M1 48080
MANASSAS THE LIVINGSTON
LONIE. DAVID g [08i062008) 250.00) A DELIINESTOR 24990237706
LYONS. RB. DEXTER 1510312002 2500.00 RETIRED 22991265739
M1 48130
MACKENZIE GRAND LEDGE
M Moo |08/28/2002] 500.00|  ET. MACKENZI/OWNER 22992054932
MAIBACH.BEN | SOUTHFIELD BARTON MALOW
C.1lI MI 48034  [04/03/2002) 1000.00)  ~o\pPANY/PRESIDENT 22991265739
FARMINGTON
MALLOURE HILLS  |log/28/2002| 500.00] C.A. HULL/VICE PRESIDENT || 22992054932
JOHN E.
M1 48331
MALONEY WASHINGTON FEDERALIST GROUP
AL o (0712312003 500,00 et SR 24990237706
MARKWOOD MCLEAN PRESTON GATESELLIS
TRICIA K. VA 22102 |07/25/2003) 250.00 ROUVELAS & MEE 24990237707
NEWPORT
:\I"IATTERN' JOHN NEWS  |l07/25/2003]| 1000.00 24990237707
11 VA 23606
[ [ [ Il [ |
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FALLS
MATTOON.JANE| CHURCH [07/24/2003| 1000.00|  SELF/HOMEMAKER 24990237707
VA 22044
ESIERN ety |[08/0612002 5000.00|  SELF/CONSULTANT 22991265740
mee o ERt oAty [02/18/2004) 100000 SELF/CONSULTANT 24990992437
MNUS N e 07/2412008| 250,00 OHPEN RULEINSURANCE | 24900237708
ARLENEE AL o6le  |[10/2412002) 500.00| g iERGERECUTIVE 22992641759
MOORE. N e [07124/2003| 250,00/ ALTARUM/VICE PRESIDENT | 24990237708
NELSON.DAVID ||, 1"0%  [106/26/2008| 2000.00] ~nrporanion/exEcUTIVE | 23291577451
e A ey [[0912372003] 1000.00 24990237708
S| NN o] oroo] PRI | s
NYSTROM,MIKE| ~ DHGMSS (0872812002 50000 < n TR crone msmoo ATIG || 22092054932
mane | “VATmos | |07242008| 50000] oo rEiEgooNSUL TANT | 24290237709
OMALLEY. TOWNSHIE |loer2e72002] 1000.00 T e s 22992054933
TIMOTHY J. MI 48390
ONELL A s (0771812008 250,00 SPRINT C()AFf:FIZE”%\éERNMENT 24990237709
gTOOLE BRIARLY - CHELST  |losr2i2002) s0000  XISTER =0FVER 22992054933
ASLD. B i os/16/2002) s0000]  AYEREANINSURAREE 22991265740
PEYERK.CHRIS | yopioo [(08/28/2002) 500.00] oy cavam mGIoRESDENT || 22292054933
RoOsA, BRYAN | AREINETON Hl07/24/2008) 25000 oo e RN AFE || 24990237709
ruDY. TONY C. || AREXATORIA llozr17i2008) 1000.00)  ALEXRANDERSTRATESY | 24900037710
RUGE, MARK Uoomoy 07242008 250.00) PRESISNGMIESELEISE - 2ag00237710
SHEA, JAMESP. ey, |06108/2002] 1000.00] < o AT ING CONTRACTOR| 22991265741
sitH JamEs || BETTEOR llo7/24/2008) 25000 RO A R 24990237710
SOUER AN Ao R [105/15/2002| 2000.00)  ARDESTA LLC/CEO 22991265741
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00370791/ 4/21/2004
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BETHESDA CLARK &
STACH.DEIRDRE| U 0-o0 10772412008 25000] |y NSTOOKID, RECTOR 24990237711
BINGHAM
STEIN, MICHAEL FARMS  [10/24/2002/| 1000.00 SELF/ATTORNEY 22992841759
L.
M1 48025
RONKONKOMA
TREPETA FINANCIAL SERVICES
NN 07/16/2003| 25000 ~ UANGAL SERY CES 24990237711
KENNETH NY 11779
TROTT. DAVID B'RI\'X: '4’1\'8(35'9AM 02/25/2002]| 5000.00|| TROTT & TROTT/ATTORNEY | 22990667890
TROTT. DAVID B'Rl\m '2';35';“ 12/12/2003| 5000.00] TROTT & TROTT/ATTORNEY | 24900237711
URBAN, JAMES J.[| V! L,\h:ﬁg"sggo'\' 08/28/2002| 500.00]| BUTZEL LONG/ATTORNEY | 22992054934
VALENTE. MARK][ SPRINGFIELD VALENTE &
m VA 22151  ||06/11/2003) 2500.00 A 5o ATES/ICONSULTANT || 23991577452
VALENTE LIl WASHINGTON
OLE SHINCTON l06/30/2002) 500,00 TREASURER 22991265741
VANDE VUSSE. |[WILLIAMSTON AlS CONSTRUCTION
GERALD JR MI4ggos  |08/28/2002) 500.00) oy pvENT CORPJE e
VOCCOLA MIDDLETOWN
YOCCO ODLETOWN l07124/2008| 500.00|  NAVTECH/PRESIDENT 24990237712
VOLLENWIEDER]| GROSSE ILE DETROITER
BILLY G. Ml 48138 ||02/29/2002) 1000.00|\ 10\ ok STOP/BUSINESSMAN | 22291265742
VOLLENWIEDER] GROSSE ILE DETROITER
BILLY G. M| 48138 ||02/29/2002 1000.00|\ 10\ ok STOP/BUSINESSMAN | 22291265742
VOLLENWIEDER] GROSSE ILE
oL s |05/02/2002] 1000.00(| SELF/TRUCKSTOP OPERATOR || 22991265742
FALLS DYKEMA GOSSETT
WERNER.LARRY| ~CHURCH  |07/17/2003| 500.00| o oy So WA BOSSET 24990237712
VA 22044
YOUNG YPSILANTI
VOURG. LAt |los/18/2002] 5000.00 22991265743
YOUNG YPSILANTI
TR g |05/1812002) 5000.00 22991265743
TRY A: NEW SEARCH
RETURN TO: EEC HOME PAGE
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Presented by the Federal Election Commission
I ndividuals Who Gave To This Committee
MIKE PAC
Party: No Associated Party
P.O. Box 65796
Washington, DC 20035
The query you have chosen matched 29 individual contributions.
| Contributor || Address || Date ||Amount|| Employer/Occupation I mage Number |
| CONTRIBUTIONS FROM AN INDIVIDUAL |
TN FAHAVEN  llosr14/2003) 50000 HABRANCHEIMARAGING 24990220543
CHARLES N dosgo  |012/2008] 500001 || o ANAGING DIRECTOR || 24990220543
e e e R
RONKONKOMA
BORTISCHEIN i 08082003 00001 | oy A cror | 24990220543
DONALD || NY 10504 |08142003| 50000) cANAGING DIRECTOR | 24990220544
ComarD || Ny 1ivma . |[0814/2008] 50000 || o ANAGING DIRECTOR|| 24990220544
AR R Naog  [[12/31/2002) 500.00 PMK GROUPIPARTNER 23990184120
STEPHEN. Ny 1154z |[0BE2008 500,00 | i ANAGING DIRECTOR|| 24990220544
HALBNER ! [[08/14/2008| 50000  SELFHOMEMAKER 24990220545
DENNS || Nv1a7ea  |08142003) S0000] | cpANAGING DIRECTOR|| 24999220545
HEALLY NEW VERNON SELF EMPLOYED/LICENSED
&GARET NJO7o76 |02/26/2003] 250.00 BSY CHOL OGIS 23991558689
HYLAND STATEN LABRANCHE
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00383422/ 4/21/2004
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THOMAS ISLAND ogy1715005] 500 00| LLOMANAGING DIRECTOR | 540000706
ﬁR' ALLA 06/30/2003]| 2000.00 23991558689
EDWARD WD 210 |205/2008| 200.00| \ypinTOCKICONSULTANT | 23291558690
S ZABETH WESTFIELD ly5/1512003]| 250.00 HOMEMAKER 23991558690
S NJ 07090

LITTLE SILVER
MALHIRE o 08/14/2003| 50000 || i iamr e imECTOR | 24990220546
AMES o 07076 |08/1612003( 100000) ||\ ANAGING DIRECTOR | 24990220546
oS JIRE ooy [[08/2012003| 50000|  RETIRED/RETIRED 24990220546
PALL Mb. NN 10070 |[0BI2412003] 500001 || 1 ANAGING DIRECTOR | 24990220847
FUGENE "Ny 1165 |0¥12/2003 50000 | i ANACING DIRECTOR|| 24990220547
s | PNy ism | |08132003) 50000), | oANAGING DIRECTOR|| 24990220847
o | M Naorras - |0B1Y2008] 50000 | i ANAGING DIRECTOR | 24290220548
Revin | “Naomze | |08/1212008) 50000 || i ANAGING DIRECTOR | 24290220548
=AY A ey [0912372003)| 1000.00 24990220548
PN e [12/30/2003| 500000|  SELF/IHOMEMAKER 24990220549
PACKER. PAUL || "OOPMERE 111273012008 500000  PEOPAS SERIAL 24990220549
VINGENT || Nooeo  |0B13/2003) 50000 | oiaNAGING DIRECTOR|| 2420220549
SV 06/30/2003|| 2500.00 23991558690
%MON o747 081912008 500001 | | o\ ANAGING DIRECTOR | 24990220550
TRY A: NEW SEARCH
RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE
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Presented by the Federal Election Commission
Committees And Candidates Supported/Opposed

MIKE PAC

Party: No Associated Party

P.O. Box 65796
Washington, DC 20035

Recipient's Name Date |[Amount Image Number
CONTRIBUTIONS

BEAUPREZ, ROBERT LOUIS

VIA BOB BEAUPREZ FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 03/26/2003)| 1000.00 —————
BROWN-WAITE, VIRGINIA

VIA BROWN-WA | TE FOR CONGRESS 03/26/2003|| 1000.00 23991558692
BURNS, O MAXIE

VIA MAX BURNS FOR CONGRESS 03/19/2003| 1000.00 23991558692
CHOCOLA, JCHRISTOPHER

VIA CHOCOL A FOR CONGRESS INC 03/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991558693
DIEDRICH. LARRY WILLIAM

VIA DIEDRICH FOR CONGRESS 02/05/2004| 1000.00 24990977870
GERLACH. JM

VIA JM GERLACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 03/19/2003|| 1000.00( 23991558603
GINGREY ., JPHILLIP

VIA GINGREY FOR CONGRESS 03/19/2003| 1000.00 23991558693
GRAVES, SAMUEL B (SAM)

VIA GRAVES FOR CONGRESS 12/16/2003|| 1000.00 24990220553
HAYES, ROBERT C (ROBIN)

VIA HAYES FOR CONGRESS 06/30/2003|| 1000.00 23991558695
KERR, ALICE FORGY HON.

VIA KENTUCKY-6 REPUBLICAN GENERAL ELECTION 10/27/2003|| 1000.00 24990220554
COMMITTEE

KERR. ALICE FORGY HON.

VIA ALICE FORGY KERR FOR CONGRESS 12/16/2003|| 4000.00 24990220553
KIRKWOOD, MYRAH LYNN MS

VIA COMMITTEE TO ELECT MYRAH KIRKWOOD 12/29/2003 1000.00 —_—
| I I [ |
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00383422/ 4/21/2004
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e NGRESS 06/30/2003|| 100000 23991558694
NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE  ||01/22/2004][15000.00] 24990977870
%%m%ﬁ& 03/02/2004| 5000.00| 24990077870

R e CONGRESS 03/26/2003| 1000.00]| 23991558694
R ONGRESS 03/26/2003| 1000.00| 23991558694
N R AR R REcS 03/26/2003|| 1000.00] 23991558695
e O CONGRESS 03/02/2004| 500000 24990977871
L R N FOR CONGRESS 06/30/2003| 1000.00| 23991558695
e A GRESS 03/02/2004 100000 24990977871
TRY A: NEW QUERY

RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE
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Presented by the Federal Election Commission
Committees And Candidates Supported/Opposed

CAROLINA MAJORITY PAC

Party: No Associated Party

P.O. Box 65796

Washington, DC 20035

Recipient's Name Date |[Amount Image Number
CONTRIBUTIONS

R ENATE ING 07/17/2002|| 1000.00]| 22991994406
\B/ﬁAL Lcil\ég%i L E(l)\II\éIBAEg Igg%sCON GRESS COMMITTEE 10/28/2002)| 500.00 22992839438
\B/FAMEJ;?)%EéEESEFEEzT lF_c())FlzJ ICSONGRESS COMMITTEE 09/18/2002) 500.00) 22991994406
\IB/F:ESEEéEiSEEEzT lF_(())FleJ ICSONGRESS COMMITTEE 03/19/2003)) 1000.00) 23991559427
W 05/03/2002|| 2500.00 22991264740
SF:JDELBE\B(R,JAOL;SLEEP? 'F'c')R CONGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559431
\B/IRAA [B)\R(AEEVF'(N)R CONGRESS 12/29/2003|| 1000.00 24990082088
\'S,,RAO\éVF'Q\'C')\\’,VVﬁ'_E\',EAYT'E%\'FLACONGRESS 03/19/2003|| 1000.00|| 23991559427
S}JAR,\GMEi ANIIEILC E'SEEESS FOR CONGRESS 12/29/2003|| 1000.00 24990082089
D N e FOR CONGRESS 11/04/2002 2000.00| 22992839438
SFAR',:'ASAS g'UAé(,\'é FOR CONGRESS 03/18/2003|| 500.00 23991559428
SPARR'ASAS QAUARXI\E FOR CONGRESS 03/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559428
CAPITO. SHEL LEY MOORE 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559434

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00376756/ 4/21/2004
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VIA SHELLEY MOORE CAPITO FOR CONGRESS
Sﬁﬁ%w 12/29/2003|| 1000.00 24990082089
SPAO% 06/27/2002|| 500.00 22991264742
\C/::ﬂfm 03/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559429
\C/::_: mw 07/17/2002|| 1000.00 22991994407
VIA CLAY BURGH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/02/2002) 500.00| 22992465571
VIA CLAYBURGH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 12/30/2002] 1350 o 23990183799
S%% 10/28/2002| 500.00 22992839438
S%% 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559429
\?&VM 09/30/2003|| 2000.00 24990082088
SEAI\\I MM 05/07/2003|| 1000.00 23991559428
FIRST FREEDOMS FUND 03/12/2004( 1000.00| 24990977828
\F/|O,AI\Q % 06/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559429
\C/; Eolf % 10/28/2002|| 500.00 22992839439
UIA AN GERUACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 09/12/2002|| 500.00| 22991994408
\C/EEAI\Q MWM 11/04/2002 || 4000.00 22992839439
\C;EA'? mmw 03/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559432
S EAI\Q m(mm}w 03/30/2004| 1000.00 24990977829
S:Ecmm 03/18/2003|| 500.00 23991559430
\C/; : Xmm 03/19/2003|| 1000.00 23991559431
\C/; :QA'\A % 06/10/2002|| 1000.00 22991264743
% 07/17/2002| 500.00 22991994407
GRUCCI, FELIX JJR

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00376756/ 4/21/2004
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VIA GRUCCI FOR CONGRESS 10/24/2002|| 1000.00] 22992839439
HALL. RALPH MOODY
VIA HALL FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE (RALPH HALL - 03/03/2004]| 1000.00]| 24990977829
ROCKWAL L TEXAS)

HAYES, ROBERT C (ROBIN

—'—(—)VI e R 07/17/2002 1000.00|| 22991994407
HAYES, ROBERT C (ROBIN
—'—(—)VI e ROBERT L (RB 06/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991559431
[KEEP OUR MAJORITY PAC 04/022003| 500,00 23991559432
KERR. ALICE FORGY HON.

VIA ALICE FORGY KERR FOR CONGRESS 12/17/2003] 1000.00) 24990082088
KLEIN. BECKY ARMENDARIZ

VIA ARMENDARIZ KLEIN CAMPAIGN 03/26/2004| 500.00) 24990977828
KLINE. JOHN PJR

e R NGRESS 1002/2002|| 500.00] 22992465571
KLINE. JOHN PJR

e NGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991559432
KNOL L ENBERG. JOSEPH K

VIA KNOLLENBERG FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 06/27/2002|| 500.00) 22991264743
LATHAM. TOM

M R CONGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991559433
LEWIS. JERRY

VIA LEWIS FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 05/07/2003|| 1000.00) 23991559433
MARTINEZ. MEL

R e L e SENATE 03/03/2004| 1000.00| 24990077829
MCCOTTER. THADDEUS G MR.

VIA MCCOTTER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 06/25/2002| 1000.00) 22991264743
MCCOTTER. THADDEUS G MR,

VIA MCCOTTER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 09/04/2003|  500.00) 24990082089
MILLER. CANDICE S

VIA CANDICE MILLER FOR CONGRESS 09/18/2002| 500.00 22991994406
MYRICK. SUE

R K FOR CONGRESS 07/17/2002| 500.00| 22991994408
NEUGEBAUER. ROBERT RANDOL PH (RANDY)

VIA NEUGEBAUER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 09/30/2003)  250.00) 24990082090
NEUGEBAUER, ROBERT RANDOL PH (RANDY)

VIA NEUGEBAUER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE 12/29/2003)  750.00) 24990082090
NORTHUP. ANNE MEAGHER

R s 06/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991559427
PEARCE. STEVE

At CONGRESS 03/19/2003|| 1000.00| 23991559434
PENCE. MIKE

e e (CE COMMITTEE 06/122002| 500,00 22991264744
| I I I |

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00376756/ 4/21/2004




FEC Disclosure Report Search Results Page 4 of 4
T OR CONGRESS 03/30/2004 1000.00| 24990977830
R N PORTER NG 03/19/2003 1000.00 23991559430
L R e RESS 03/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991559434
e A OR CONGRESS 03/19/2003 1000.00 23991559433
e e CONGRESS 03/03/2004| 1000.00]| 24990977830
S R CONGRESS 06/19/2003 1000.00 23991559435
SRR DREL 03/30/2004| 1000.00|| 24990977828
O A GRESS ING 10/02/2002|| 500.00|| 22992465571
UAHRLTDD GRESS 05/07/2003|| 500.00| 23991559435
e - e
L R OMMITTEE 06/25/2002| 1000.00| 22991264742
%\%%é%\égwhﬂwﬁ& 06/25/2002|| 1000.00|| 22991264742
L T  FOR CONGRESS 06/19/2003|| 1000.00]| 23991559435
L o NGRESS 03/05/2004| 1000.00]| 24990977830
O R o ERANK WOLE 05/15/2003| 500.00| 23991559430
TRY A: NEW QUERY

RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE
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FEC Disclosure Report Search Results Page 1 of 3

Presented by the Federal Election Commission

| ndividuals Who Gave To This Committee
CAROLINA MAJORITY PAC

Party: No Associated Party

P.O. Box 65796
Washington, DC 20035

The query you have chosen matched 36 individual contributions.

| Contributor || Address || Date ||Amount|| Employer/Occupation || I mage Number |
| CONTRIBUTIONS FROM AN INDIVIDUAL |
LEESVILLE
AMICK, BILL L. G 20070  ||05/19/2003) 1234.00 23991559421
AUSBURN BEAUFORT
CHARLESE Scoogyy  ||05/20/2003) 1434.00 23991559421
COLONIAL
@I\F/QERYT' — Cgégg"zgf 03/05/2003]| 1000.00 SUPPLEMENTAL 23991559421
MR INSURANCE/CH
WASHINGTON
BELL. MICHAEL 06/30/2003 250.00] VALENTELOPATIN & 23091559422
D. SCHULZE/SENIOR L
DC 20002
DREW, DENNIS || GREENWOOD THE SUNSHINE
VIR SC oosdg  ||03/18/2003) 2000.00 HOUSE/PRESIDENT 23991559422
FAULDS COLUMBIA
THOMAS G SC 29023 | ||05/15/2002] 1000.00| BLUE CROSSINSURANCE 22001264738
IEELIX. PAUL || 103/20/2003]| 1000.00|| | 23991550422 |
FINLAY COLUMBIA
KIRKMAN 11| SC 20001 ||05/28/2003| 250,00 SELF 23091559423
HANNER COLUMBIA
ROBERT SC 20005 ||04/25/2003) 2500.00 23091559423
HARTMAN COLUMBIA HARTMAN HALL
JAMES SCoop0g | ||06/03/2003|  250.00 CDC/OWNER 23991559423
COLUMBIA COLLIERS KEENAN
HILL, JOHN S SC 2000g | ||03/24/2003) 2000.00 INC./DEVEL OPER 23091559424
COLUMBIA
HILL, JOHN S SC2000g | ||05/29/2002) 500.00 22901264738

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00376756/ 4/21/2004
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HIPP. JANE ALEXANDRIA 4515312003 250.00 HOMEMAKER 24990082083
VA 22302
HIPP, JANE ALEXANDRIA 55,1 1/5002] 1000.00 HOMEMAKER 22991994403
VA 22302
HIPP.VAND. | ALEXANDRIA
HLPe oA o (11272312008 250,00 24990082083
HOLMES. JERRY | BATESBURG
m S tong||05/28/2003] 1334.00 23991559424
POWAY COLLEGE LOAN
KATZ.CARY. ooy, [107710/2003) 1000.00 o 24990082083
KATZ.RYAN ENCINITAS STUDENT LOAN
MR, CA 92024 ||07/23/2003) 1000.00 ~o\sOL IDATION CENTER/ || 24990082084
WEST
LOFTIS.CURTIS | coLUMBIA [l05/05/2002] 2500.00 22991264738
SC 29169
WASHINGTON
MARTIN. J. THE LIVINGSTON
MARTTLL 07/18/2003 250.00 el 24990082084
ALLEN MR. DC 20515
MCKENNEY
VI 04/11/2003]| 1000.00 23991559424
MINHAS COLUMBIA MIDLANDS
BALBIR SC 29200  [06/17/2003| 1000.00) 5ASTROENTEROLOGY/MD || 23991559425
NESBITT CINNCINNATI
DGEATIN MR Ot anoon |[09/23/2003] 2000.00 24990082084
PENLAND COLUMBIA
AR o0y | ||05/29/2002] 500.00 22991264739
PENLAND COLUMBIA
AR %oy | [03/18/2003] 2000.00 23991559425
SIMMONS, JOHN Cgégg"zgf 05/10/2002]| 2500.00 SELF/ATTORNEY 22991264739
SKIPPER VIENNA
S m | Ao [[12119/2003) 100000 24990082085
SKIPPER VIENNA
o m | VAo [05/19/2003] 2500.00 23991559425
STERN. BILL COLUMBIA STERN & STERN AND
= o 2opoy - [[03/18/2003) 200000 PR 23991559426
TYLER. WALTER| COLUMBIA TYLER CONSTRUCTION
] X oomor | [07104/2003| 250.00| TTIEREOREIRICTS 24990082085
VALENTE LIl SPRINGFIELD VALENTE LOPATIN &
MARK VA 22151 ||09/10/2002) 261.00/ gL ZE/GOVERNME 22991994403
WELLS.R. LEXINGTON
ELLSS 2 e los/07/2002] 1000.00 22991264739
WASHINGTON
WINNIE, RALPH SELF
09/11/2002] 500.00 22991994403
E 5C 20003 EMPLOYED/ATTORNEY
WORLEY. JOHN |ORANGEBURG
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00376756/ 4/21/2004
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Page 3 of 3

M. MR. JR.
SC 29118 12/19/2003|| 2000.00 24990082085

YARBOROUGH

THOMSON WGY &
WILLIAM G. GA 30824 12/06/2003|| 1000.00 ASSOCIATES/PRINCIPAL 24990082086
COLONEL
YARBOROUGH

THOMSON WGY &
WILLIAM G. GA 30824 04/05/2003|| 1000.00 ASSOCIATES/PRINCIPAL 23991559426
COLONEL
TRY A: NEW SEARCH
RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00376756/ 4/21/2004
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Presented by the Federal Election Commission
Committees And Candidates Supported/Opposed

MILEAD FUND

Party: No Associated Party

PO BOX 65796

WASHINGTON, DC 20035

Recipient's Name Date |[Amount Image Number
CONTRIBUTIONS

1A BOB BEAUPREZ FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 03/19/2003||  500.00) 23991558598
Smmm 06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558602
Sm% 09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113194
\B/|Rp? M 03/19/2003|| 500.00 23991558598
SFAme 10/30/2002{ 500.00 22992841940
SFAme 03/18/2003|| 500.00 23991558599
SFAme 03/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558599
\%AAP mmw 10/29/2002| 1000.00| 22992841940
SﬁAPmmw 06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558604
\(;ﬁaf) M 09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113192
SFAA% 10/30/2002| 1000.00| 22992841941
SPAO% 10/29/2002{| 1000.00 22992841941
CHOCOL A. JCHRISTOPHER 03/19/2003|| 500.00 23991558599

http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00377663/ 4/21/2004
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VIA CHOCOL A FOR CONGRESS INC

e MR s 06/19/2003| 250.00] 23991558600
oo O R e 09/10/2003| 250.00| 24990113193
o S R CONGRESS 10/30/2002|| 500.00| 22992841942
S R CONGRESS 09/30/2003| 1000.00| 24990113193
\I:/|I_AE\TFCI:_HE1E'I?ZHDEEQV\IQCE)\I£{ e GRESS 11/13/2002|| 1000.00| 22992841941
R D ONGRESS 06/19/2003| 250.00] 23991558600
R N e ANGRESS 09/10/2003| 250.00| 24990113193
VLA IV GERLACH FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 03/19/2003] 500001 23991558602
o e NGRESS 03/18/2003| 500.00| 23991558601
O NGRESS 03/19/2003| 250.00] 23991558601
oA L SeNATE 10/29/2002| 500.00|| 22992841944
S e GRESS 10/29/2002|| 1000.00]| 22992841942
HAYES Ropra clroain). 07/25/2002|| 100000 22991994825
HATES RUBERT C(ROBIN) 06/19/2003| 250.00| 23991558601
HAYES ReprRT ClroBIn. 09/10/2003| 25000 24990113104
e e eNATE 10/29/2002| 1000.00| 22992841943
JANKL OW, WILLIAM J

VIA THOUSANDS OF SOUTH DAKOTANS FOR BILL 10/29/2002|| 500,00 22992841943
JANKL OW FOR CONGRESS

VIA OHINSON FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE 10/30/2002|| 100000} 22992841943
e A A Y B 10/29/2002|| 1000.00| 22992841945
VI AALICE FORGY KERR FOR CONGRESS 12/17/2003|| 100000} 24990113192
CLINE. JOHN PR 10/30/2002| 500.00]| 22992841944
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi -bin/com_supopp/C00377663/ 4/21/2004




FEC Disclosure Report Search Results Page 3 of 4

VIA KLINE FOR CONGRESS

KLINE, JOHN P JR
VIA KLINE FOR CONGRESS

KLINE, JOHN P JR
VIA KLINE FOR CONGRESS

KNOLLENBERG, JOSEPH K
VIA KNOLLENBERG FOR CONGRESS COMMITTEE

06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558602

09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113195

10/09/2002|| 1000.00 22992478609

LATHAM, TOM
VIA LATHAM FOR CONGRESS 10/30/2002|| 1000.00 22992841944
LATHAM, TOM
VIA LATHAM EOR CONGRESS 06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558603
LATHAM, TOM

VIA LATHAM FOR CONGRESS 09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113195

MCCOTTER, THADDEUS G MR.
VIA MCCOTTER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

MCCOTTER, THADDEUS G MR.
VIA MCCOTTER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

MCCOTTER, THADDEUS G MR.
VIA MCCOTTER CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE

MICHIGAN REPUBLICAN STATE COMMITTEE l11/01/2002] 1000.00] 22992841945
MICHIGAN REPUBLICAN STATE COMMITTEE 12/30/2002|[ -1000.00|| 23990184682

MILLER, CANDICE S
VIA CANDICE MILLER FOR CONGRESS

MUSGRAVE, MARILYN N
VIA MUSGRAVE FOR CONGRESS

NATIONAL REPUBLICAN CONGRESSIONAL COMMITTEE
CONTRIBUTIONS

NORTHUP, ANNE MEAGHER
VIA NORTHUP FOR CONGRESS

NORTHUP, ANNE MEAGHER
VIA NORTHUP FOR CONGRESS

NORTHUP, ANNE MEAGHER
VIA NORTHUP FOR CONGRESS

PEARCE, STEVE
VIA PEARCE FOR CONGRESS

PEARCE, STEVE
VIA PEARCE FOR CONGRESS

PORTER, JON SR
VIA PORTER FOR CONGRESS

PORTER, JON SR
VIA ERIENDS OF JON PORTER INC

RENZI, RICHARD GEORGE
VIA RICK RENZ| FOR CONGRESS

06/25/2002|| 1000.00 22991263691

10/14/2002| 1000.00 22992478609

09/10/2003|| 1000.00 24990113195

06/15/2002|| 1000.00 22991263691

10/30/2002{| 500.00 22992841945

10/23/2002||15000.00 22992841946

10/29/2002|| 1000.00 22992841940

06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558598

09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113192

10/30/2002|| 500.00 22992841946

03/19/2003|| 500.00 23991558603

10/30/2002|| 500.00 22992841946

03/19/2003|| 500.00 23991558600

03/19/2003|| 500.00 23991558604
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saemw 03/19/2003|| 500.00 23991558603
\S/||_| Ahm%w 10/29/2002|| 1000.00 22992841948
\S/lml\%w 06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558604
\S/lml\%w 09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113196
\S/lIJAI\\l #EXMEUNUENU 10/29/2002{| 1000.00 22992841947
\T/f\pl\: I%M 10/29/2002|| 1000.00 22992841947

;r/f\pl\_ % 10/30/2002{| 1000.00 22992841947
\T/Iﬁ/sl\J JNCI)EHILOTHF’?IUNE FOR SOUTH DAKOTA 10/29/2002| 1000.00| 22992841948
;r/?p(? M 10/29/2002|| 1000.00 22992841948
wkm 10/29/2002|| 1000.00 22992841942
YX%M 06/19/2003|| 250.00 23991558605
w&m 09/10/2003|| 250.00 24990113194
Y/\/I%]mm 10/30/2002|| 500.00 22992841949

TRY A: NEW QUERY

RETURN TO: FEEC HOME PAGE
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Presented by the Federal Election Commission
| ndividuals Who Gave To This Committee
MILEAD FUND
Party: No Associated Party
PO BOX 65796
WASHINGTON, DC 20035
The query you have chosen matched 19 individual contributions.
| Contributor || Address || Date ||Amount|| Employer/Occupation || I mage Number |
| CONTRIBUTIONS FROM AN INDIVIDUAL |
BRADEN WASHINGTON
FIERCE AND
MARY 10/15/2002|| 250.00 22992478606
KATHRYN DC 20008 ISAKOWITZ/CONSULTANT/CO
COLEMAN SECAUCUS
THOMAS NJ 07094 07/24/2002|| 500.00 22991994821
ROCKVILLE BROWNSTEIN HYATT &
COWEN, LEE MD 20854 09/12/2002|| 500.00 FARBER P.C/ATT 22991994821
FIERCE RESTON FIERCE AND
DONALDL. || VA 20190 |10/15/2002)1000.00 | gk oWITZ/CONSULTANT/CO ||~ 22992478606
FAIRFAX
GALLANT REPUBLICAN MAJORITY
KARL M. STATION 10/15/2002|| 350.00 ISSUES COMMITT 22992478606
T VA 22039
FAIRFAX
GUZIK, JOHN WILLIAMSMULLEN
M. STATION 11/01/2002|| 250.00 STRATEGIES/EEXECUTI 22992841935
VA 22039
KATZ, CARY POWAY
S CA 92064 05/29/2002|| 5000.00 22991263690
KATZ. CARY POWAY
S CA 92064 07/11/2003|| 5000.00 24990113191
KATZ.RYAN || ENCINITAS STUDENT LOAN
D. CA 92024 07/25/2003|| 2500.00 CONSOL IDATION CENTER/ 24990113191
KATZ, RYAN || ENCINITAS STUDENT LOAN
D. CA 92024 10/29/2002|| 2500.00 CONSOLIDATION CENTER/ 22992841935
KIEFFER SHEBOY GAN KIEFFER SIGN
STEPHENG. | Wis3os3 [10242002) 250000 ~onpaNY/PRSIDENT 222928418936
I | | | I | I
http://herndonl.sdrdc.com/cgi-bin/com_ind/C00377663/ 4/21/2004
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OO v e [l06118/2003| 1000.00 N D 93991558597
e v [[10r2072002]) 1000.00 D OY OC AND 22092841936
A mnE | onamm " loorizr2002) s00.00)  BROVESTENHVATT & 22991004821
_%E SéBquT N | Oy [[09723/2003] 1000.00 24990113191
SCASIROM. | MUSKESON  |11/02/2002)  250.00| PORT CITY SIGNSIPRESIDENT || 22992841936
MARK I || WA 20515  |06/182008] 100000 oo A TESICONSULTANT 23091558507
L S ey 0711572002 84200 SALENVELSERTN S 22091994822
THOUSE AN ARB R 1110/1612002) 5000.00 22000478607
TRY A: NEW SEARCH

RETURN TO: FEC HOME PAGE
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